Village of Colfax
Village Board
Regular Meeting Agenda

Monday, June 25, 2018
Colfax Village Hall
7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Public Appearances
4. Communications from the Village President
5. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes

i Regular Board Meeting Minutes, June 11, 2018
b. Training Requests

c. Facllity Rental
d. Licenses
July 1, 2018-lune 30,2019 Domesticated Chickens Licenses
Heather Pyka 504 High Street
July 1, 2018-June 30, 2019 Operator's License
Lisa Smestuen Mark Johnson Carey Davis
Evia Gehrman Shanna Sundstrom Deborah Huebsch
Mary Roehl Seth Sikora Peggy Wallace
Jasmine Hanson Alexandra Popple Jessica Checkalski
Michael Buchner Angela Swenby Sally Steinke

Gary Stene

6. Consideration ltems —
a. Planning Commission Recommendations — Soo Park
b. Street Opening Fees
c. Dairy State Bank Resolutions 2018-03 to 2018-08 — Name Change

7. Review/Approval — Bills — June 11, 2018, 2018 — June 24, 2018

8. Committee/Department Reports — (no actions)
a. Rescue Squad — May 2018 Report
b. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes — June 14, 2018
c. Parks Committee Mesting Minutes — June 11, 2018
d. Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Report

9. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disabllity as defined by the American With Disabilitles Act that requires the meeting or materlals at the meeting to
be In an accesslble locatlon or format must contact: Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, 813 Maln Street, Colfax, Wi (715) 962-3311
by 2:00 p.m. the Friday prlor to the mesting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

it Is posslble that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodles of the municipality may be In attendance at the above-
stated meeting to gather Information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the govemmental

body specifically referred to above In this notice.




Regular Village Board Meeting — June 11, 2018

On June 11, 2018, the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall, 613 Main
Street, Colfax, WI. Members present: President Stene, Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham,
Jenson, Wolff, Davis and Halpin. Others present included Chris Larson, William Yingst, Eldora &
Merien Deraad, Steve and Jaclyn Ackerlund, Public Works Director Bates, Police Chief Anderson,
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and Leann Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Appearances — All public was here for an agenda item.

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee K. Burcham to move
consideration items which have public here to discuss topics to the beginning of the meeting.
Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting

Against: none. Motion carried.

Consideration ltems
Vietnam Veterans Memorial Dedication — Tom Prince Memotial Park — Chris Larson and

William Yingst spoke in favor of having a Vietnam Veterans Memorial Dedication at the Tom
Prince Memorial Park. Yingst shared some designs with the Board. He felt that the project
could get done in intervals. The first and probably least costly item could be a steel sign that is
cut out with a CNC plasm cutter; Dedicated to our VIETNAM VETERANS. Then a fund raiser
could be started to ralse money to add a granite monument that identifies all of the armed
forces and has a nice dedication engraved into it; estimated cost is $5,000 to $8,000. Yingst
offered to advertise the project on the school Facebook page and Greg Quinn will be contacted

as a resource.

A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the
request for support for the Vietnam Veterans Memorial Dedication at Tom Prince Memorial
Park philosophically and financially. Voting For: Trustees Halpln, Davis, Wolff, Jenson, M.
Burcham, K. Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Public Safety Committee Possible Recommendations

ATV Routes — Public Safety Chair, K. Burcham, informed the Board that the committee
recommends allowing ATV routes coming into the Village from County Road M to Railroad
Avenue westward to Hwy 40 and Railroad Avenue intersection and then back using Rallroad
Avenue eastward to County Road M. E. Deraad will take the information to the Dunn County
Board in October. October is the month that the County will consider any changes to the ATV

routes.

A motion was made by Trustee Wolff and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve the
recommendation by the Public Safety Committee in favor of ATV routes in the Village of Colfax,
with the route coming into Village limits by County Road M to Railroad Avenue to the
intersection of Highway 40 and Railroad Avenue and back. Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham, M.
Burcham, Jenson, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

ATV Ordinance - The ATV Ordinance will be considered at a later meeting.



Emergency Operation Plan updates for 2018 - The following updates were made:

e Emergency contact phone list- Dunn County Emergency Management — added Steven
Findlay and Marie Marty and added Melissa Gilenbach’s cell phone number.

e Hospital names updated

¢ Added Urgent Care, Colfax Schools and Elk Mound School contact phone numbers.

e Updated the Village Board members.

e Notifications- included the details on how the outdoor warning siren operates; Code
Red information and Media section.

e The Public Information Officer and alternates are listed by title and explanations of
points to be considered when making a public comment.

A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the
recommended changes from the Public Safety Committee meeting for the 2018 Emergency
Operations Plans. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham
and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Parks Committee Possible Recommendations

Cemetery — A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to
approve the Parks recommendation to call the spreading garden a memorial garden. Voting
For: Trustees K. Burcham, M. Brucham, Jenson, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against:

none. Motion carried.
Tom Prince Memorial Park- No action.

Fairgrounds- A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to
approve the Parks Committees recom mendation to plan on re-roofing the Village building at
the fairgrounds, purchase aluminum folding bleachers and change the fencing around the beer
garden to match the hog panel style before the 2019 fair. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis,
Wolff, Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Resolution 2018-02 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for the Wastewater Treatment
Facillity — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Davis to accept and
approve the Resolution 2018-02 — Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for the Wastewater
Treatment Facility. Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson, Wolff, Davis, Halpin
and Stene. Voting Against: hone. Motion carried.

FFA Alumni Update — S. Ackerlund just wanted to give the Board an update. The FFA has a total
cost of $40,000 invested into the updates of the hog barn. They have received many generous
donations. They are currently about $10,000 short of the total building costs. Stene mentioned
that the Village Board will discuss an amount that they can contribute financially at a future

meeting.

Consent Agenda
Minutes — Regular Board Meeting Minutes, May 29, 2018 - A motion was made by Trustee

Halpin and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of May
2|P aé e

Regular Board Meeting Minutes, June 11, 2018



29, 2018. Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and
Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Licenses
April 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018 - Transient Merchant License — Alvin Lu, China Taste —A

motion was made by Trustee Wolff and seconded by Trustee K. Burcham to approve the April 1,
2018 to September 30, 2018 Transient Merchant License. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis,
Wolff, Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

July 1, 2018 — June 30, 2019 Operatot’s Licenses
A motion was made by Trustee Halpin to approve the operator’s licenses as listed. No second,

Trustee Halpin Retracted his motion.

A motion was made by Trustee Wolff and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the
operator’s licenses for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 as listed below excluding Lisa Smestuen,
Evia Gehrman, Mary Roehl, Jasmine Hanson, Taliah Eiseth for missing application information
and Mike Buchner for no signature of the Police Chief. These applications should come back
before the Board on June 25, 2018. Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson,
Wolff, Halpin and Stene. Voting Agalnst: Trustee Davis. Motion carrled.

Lisa Smestuen Caroline Dworak Bryana Buchanan
Evia Gehrman Caleb Korevaar Caltlyn Flug
Tamara Whinnery Mikki McCutcheon Kristine Ingram
Jordan Logslett Sophia Amick Mary Durand
Christopher Larson Elizabeth DeMoe Allison Tuschl
Mary Roehl Katelynn Olson Joshua Larson
Jessica Lorenzen Noelle Olson Eden Logslett
Tammy Briggs Jalene Amick Taliah Eiseth
Jeffrey Prince Mary Muza . Edith McKee
Jasmine Hanson Michael Buchner Gayle Hayton
Nicholas Kressin Emily Rubenzer Summer Hegge
Jeff Peterson Suzanne Hagen Patrick L'Esperance
Daniel Schnelder Kayla Brown Brenda Kettner
Nicole Nierenhausen Ally Heidorn Tammy Dalhoe
Kim McEldowney Makayla Mattson Chrls Lunn

Alcohol Licenses — July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
Mike & Mark Nelson/Outhouse Bar-Combination Class "B" Beer and Class "B" Liquor-413 Main Street

A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee K. Burcham to approve the Outhouse
Bar’s alcohol licenses for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, M.
Burcham, K. Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Abstained: Trustee Jenson. Motion carried.

Little Slice of Italy-Class "B" Beer and Class "C" Wine-501 Main Street

A motion was made by Trustee Wolff and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve Little Slice of Italy —
Class “B” Beer and Class “C” Wine licenses for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Voting For: Trustees K.
Burcham, M. Burcham, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Abstained: Trustee

Jenson. Motion carried.

J|Page
Regular Board Meeting Minutes, June 11, 2018



J 8 S Sales/Express Mart-Class “A" Beer-616 Main Street
A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve theJ &S

Sales/Express Mart Class “A” Beer licenses for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Voting For: Trustees
Jenson, Wolff, Davis, Halpin, Stene, K. Burcham and M. Burcham. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

Kyle's Market-Combination -Class"A" Beer and Class "A" Liquor-115 Main Street

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve Kyle’s Market
Combination Class “A” Beer and Class “A” Liquor licenses for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Voting For:
Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson, Wolff, Davls, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

Synergy Cooperative- Class "A" Beer-401 E Railroad Avenue
A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve Synergy Cooperative

for a Class “A” Beer license for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff,
Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Mom's on Main-Class "B" Beer and Class "B" Liquor-225 Bremer Ave Suite 101

A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve Mom’s on
Main for a Class “B” Beer and Class “B” Liquor licenses for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Voting For:
Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none.

Motion carrled.

The Blind Tiger- Class “B” Beer and Class “B” Liquor — 512 Main Street
A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve The Blind Tiger for

Class “B” Beer and Class “B” Liquor licenses for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Voting For: Trustees
Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

Tobacco Retailer Licenses— July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
J & S Sales/Express Mart-616 Main Street
A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve thel &S

Sales/Express Mart Tobacco license for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham,
M. Burcham, Jenson, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Kyle's Market-Combination -115 Main Street
A motion was made by Trustee Wolff and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve Kyle’s Market for

Tobacco license for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Jenson, M.
Burcham, K. Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried

Mike & Mark Nelson/Outhouse Bar-413 Main Street
A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve the Outhouse Bar’s

Tobacco license for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Voting For: Trustees Stene, Halpin, K. Burcham, M.
Burcham, Davis, Wolff and Jenson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Synergy Cooperative- 401 E Railroad Avenue
A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve Synergy Cooperative

for a Tobacco license for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham, Jenson,
4|Page

Regular Board Meeting Minutes, June 11, 2018



Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Abstained: Trustee M. Burcham. Motion
carried.

Dollar General 120 Main Street
A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve Dollar General fora

Tobacco license for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Jenson, M.
Burcham, K. Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carrled.

The Blind Tiger- 512 Main Street
A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve The Blind Tiger for a

Tobacco license for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Voting For: Trustees Jenson, M. Burcham, Davis, K.
Burcham, Wolff, Stene and Halpin. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Review/Approval — Bills ~May 29, 2018 to June 10, 2018— A motion was made by Trustee
Halpin and seconded by Trustee Burcham to approve the bills for May 29 to June 10, 2018.
Voting For: Trustees Jenson, M. Burcham, Wolff, K. Burcham, Davis, Stene and Halpin. Voting

Against: none. Motion carried.

Adjourn: All business was conducted and the meeting adjourned at 8:22 p.m.

Gary Stene, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann .
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

5|Page
Regular Board Meeting Minutes, June 11, 2018



Fax 715-962-222]

July 1, _ 2018 to June 30, Q019

License Application for

Keeping Domesticated Chickens

$10.00 (non-refundable application fee)
{please print)

1. Name of Applicant F\QM\/\W Q\J L9u

\)

2. Address. FYM 1\ N QWi fond

3. Phone_lyS1 $03 9323 G 931°9AD

VT et 391009 - A40 - OOV

4, Parcel Number .-

N

5. Number of female chickens (maximum 10) \p
6. Application (circle one) . O New (';Re_newal B

with the regulations imposed by the Village of Colfax Code of

his form will be used by the Village of Colfax in the Issuance of a
nd the Information supplied on this form will become public

r agreement fo transfer the license to another

y affirm that the foregoing
provisions of the

In submitting this application, | hereby agree to comply
Ordinances. | understand the information requested on t
license or processing of a renewal application. Iundersta
information when recelved by the Village of Colfax. | have no intention o
person or to allow any other entity to operate under the authority of the license. | hereb
statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that | agree to comply with all the

Ordinance under which this license is granted.

Ao N @\ | J t' '

Signature of Applicant ~7

1t ot e e

i et e g $t et g bt o ot
——.———--.———-——u———---———.——-—.——,———.————— =11

et o g o
(i ——

Office use only .
Date Board Revlewed Application

Q—Q —f g Date Application Recelved
Approved / Denled
License Number



July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00

RECEIVED
MAY 0 2 2018

Wisconsin;
Village of Colfax

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes

and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State, or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a licgnse be granted to me,

tcertify that Tam _ 4 O oars of age. | /qg w‘& C ) WO
‘ (L

S)gnature of Applicant

To the Clerk of the_ Village of Colfax

Answer the following questions fully and completely:

Name of Applicant \;\ N Near  oome f\\”lka, N
Address of Applicant 6D\ \Dﬁ/}% 6% N C bX Q@\\K

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United States?

/00

Date of such conviction =
Name of Court -
Nature of offense -

Have you been convicted or violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of beverages or intoxicating liquors?

fVO

t

@ﬂ ’ O

/(  Signature of Applicant

STATE OF WISCONSIN,
( 8.
\‘J”’) tnM County.
'L\ S4 S.) WO S AN : , being first duly sworn on oath says that he is the

person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this D() M( day of m C’A-/\ N 0 Z)@ J 5’ .

A0S e e

igrature of Applicant
l,,

Wi

\\\ 'y

é‘\\;: @\EM ER ""w,'

I i £ S8 GRY izt
A A Lo~ £ 0, 128
. EN 2 7 S 073

Notary Public, [ Uy County, Wis. B E P\_)@ (OO 3
% NS
Commission Expires: K' 69'—7’ }é "":, &975' """ ? $\s‘¢
"l,' 4 TE O “\\“



: COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.O. Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

on; fill in with “NA”. A $5.00 Investigation Fee is due

Instructions: Fill in all blanks, if a blank doesn’t apply to your situati
es not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or

to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application. The Investigation Fee do
on-off sale licenses. The fee, if applicable, will be instituted by the Village Clerk. Your receipt of this application will be

accepted or denied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application. This form isto
be filled out in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax. Any information on this application found to be false

will be grounds for non-approval of this application,
NOTE: If any further explanation is needed, please continue on back of application.

Full Name-First, Middle, Last Lisol Sean  Smestlen

Bﬁsiﬁes‘s/Orgaﬁization Name T\’\e Y A0S e 6@[
Liwe O P\“'l eve

Full Prior Names (nicknames, maiden names, etc. L‘.\ e N B\l ‘

Date of Birth . , . Placeof Birth _._ 7 " )lPhone_ . .. e
Sex_ , - Race_ ‘ _ Height . . | Weight . :., A
Social Security No. . __ Driver’s License No. P ST

Have you ever been arrested for, or convicted of any laws, including traffic? A0

If yes, list offense, date and place occurring,

List prior addresses for the past five years 6(‘3 LA\ )\\Qb‘\ BX' . CJD\ W

List three personal references, not related to you (no co-workers), Include name, address & phone numbet

n_Toammy BriggS . B

2)__Brand! seaj?ower S

3_ April_Nicos s .

Have you ever been a member of the Military Service? /UQ Discharge?
me of High School, locatipn, grade completed and any training beyond high school.

Education- include ha
e e BN

I certify that I am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations, and hereby égree, if granted a license, to
obey all provisions of such laws further certify that all information included in this application is true, accurate

and complete #p the best ofmy khbwledge.
Signatur w W Date j A - / ?
v

Official Use Only-Below This Line

Date Received, 5{ [%[/J’ -Date Approved S/l #  Date Denied

Researchet: Ow‘é‘r-’ AF K -“C«";«Apprcﬁiﬁg Officer Signature




July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00
RECEIVED
To the Clerk of the Village of Colfax MAY n %]l%g(l)%Siﬂ:

2019 , inclusive (unless sooner MUE&Eﬂfm%ﬁéﬁ%u

fon 125.32(2) and 125,68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from July 1, 2018 to June 30,
resolutions, ordinances and

Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Sect
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws,
regulations, Federal, State, or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me,

et Syt /) l %/m
A e, an/

Signature of Applicant

Answer the following questions fully and completely:
Name of Applicant E i/ l o8 @&h o
Address of Applicant 605 m&'l n ﬁ?L OO /7061.)< AJI 6%/750

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violating any faw of the State of Wisconsin or of the United States?

VO

r—

Date of such conviction

A—

Name of Court

Nature of offonse - . —

Have you been convicted or violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of beverages or intoxicating fiquors?

Signature of Applicant

STATE OF WISCONSIN,

58,
/_D Uun W ) County.
gUI Q é) E// K /’4— A/\/ . , being first duly sworn on oath says that he is the
an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

person who made and signed the foregoing application for %
Subscribed and swormn to before me this KQ 7 — day of p M i z;l O / g
1 ! ’
/é)w# )\W VAN A

Signature of Applicant

O
S e ik
Zl: Public, 7 D uwan vt County, Wis.
Commission Explres: (// C/I/ (Q /




COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.O. Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

Instructions: Fill in all blanks, if a blank doesn’t apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”. A $5.00 Investigation Fee is due
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application. The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or
on-off sale licenses, The fee, if applicable, will be instituted by the Village Clerk. Your receipt of this application will be
accepted or denied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application, This form is to
be filled out in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax. Any information on this application found to be false

will be grounds for non-approval of this application.
NOTE: Ifany further explanation is needed, please continue on back of application.

Full Néme-First, Middle, Last EV}&, 10 ear{ Gcbr man

Businéss/Organization Name D ik HO use. @O\ [
Full Prior Names (nicknames, maiden names, etc, E \Cl "M y -‘F‘{ A ‘)< € ﬂj P.Da Y IS

{ ! ~ ) }
Date of Birth_ o of Birth ’( chone_11S5~ 9622 [ b
, -
Sex__ -~ Race - Height ‘ Weight  , ..,
Social Security N¢ Oriver’s LicenseNo.:, SN 1

Have you ever been arrested for, or convicted of any laws, including traffic? D UT
- Ifyes, list offense, date and place occurring, %O\ C A/

List prior addresses for the past five years ) DC) Mdun Co\ QO\X

List three personal references, not related to you (no co-workets). Include name, address & phone number
1), Temmy Briggs -
g%

) _Tine Grill . . :
3 T 2n \ i e

Have you ever been a member of the Military Service? ZQ () Discharge?
e of High School, location, grade gompleted and any training beyond high school.

Education~ include nam
/7’)04&(@0-4 L Lna L, e MmchQ/ . av

I certify that I am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations, and hereby égree, if granted a license, to
obey all provisions of such laws, I further certify that all information included in this application is true, accurate

and complete to the best of my knowledge. /
Signature féu,a/ : QN Date '46 37///(?

Official Use Only-Below This Line S
Date Received .5/ H[/?l Date Approved TJoH f2el” _Date Deniei

Researcher /chgr 2 c’/‘we» Approving Officer Signature

d



July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00

RECEIVED

MAY 0 4 2018

To the Cletk £ the__Village £ Colfax Wi in
o ° Village of %ngi;lax

from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State, or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me,

-

1 certify that I am ‘22 years of age.
M %%é'_
L /L

I hereby apply for a License to serve,

Signature of Applicant

ya

Answer the following questions fully and completely:
Name of Applicant 7/ '

> 7 J/A’ .,/ . 7 2
Address of Applicant /V Ww 2 ﬁ ﬂ' {_f‘%‘ é// 7%¢ W/ j 72%)

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United States?

Dite of such conviction /{3'7/ / 77%

Name of Court 2&/.{//,)”’ KJ‘M%‘/ :
Nature of offense % W/:)/l 9—7/ %//L/@ﬁ\ﬂ(_/
7 4

Have you been convicted or violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of beverages or intoxicating liquors?

i
_ /%/M

Signature of Applicant
STATE OF WISCONSIN,
e , 5.
‘ \j Unm County.
NNary Q/\‘() /Lo . being first duly sworn on oath says that he is the
ade by the applicant are true,

person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 6/’ % day of /77&(,1 ‘ (;2& / K .
il
/ 7

Signature of Applicant
iy,
o ",
SO RIEMS,

y o S0 Y
&g/%w(@ ‘W £ éOT M Y
e 7 I N g z
: S/ £ - 123
Notary Public, \[)ll NN County, Wis. H pLB\,\O 15
2 X0 R

Commission Explres: Y/ (9 7’/ é) ";(‘ OF

(/

"3
S

).".' ....... e 0 >
‘ us 0O \N\e\\\‘\\\



COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.O. Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental ~ General License Application

Instructions: Fill in all blanks, if a blank doesn’t apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”. A $5.00 Investigation Fee is due
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application. The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or
on-off sale licenses. The fee, if applicable, will be Instituted by the Village Clerk. Your receipt of this application will be
accepted or denied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application, This form is to
be filled out in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax. Any information on this application found to be false

will be grounds for non-approval of this application.
NOTE: If any further explanation is needed, please continue on back of application.

Full Name-First, Middle, Last %Z/z/ / AN %Mé

Business/Organization Name ﬁ/ %/aé/
Full Prior Names ;mcknames, maiden names, etc. W

_— 174

Date of Birtl, y Place of Birth, , oo - _ _ ,Hf,.Phone [ e — = o
. Height - - Weight o —

~

Sex_ Race

Driver’s License Nus

Social Security No.

y la including traffic?
N Lo /425%/«-"1 Y4 M@%

Have you ever been arrested for, or convicted
If yes, list offense, date and place occurrmg

List prior addresses for the past five years /%

List three nersonal references. not related to you (no co-workers) Include name, address & phone number

n_Jaeml pwbineryy . s
Z)ﬁ_gﬁw s )
3)__ Priteboud , éz%ﬂj(’fm/

Have you ever been a member of the Military Service? /V _/MV¢  Discharge?

Education- incjyde name of High School, location, ade completed and any training beyond high school.
Laniphtlldpo » Lot/ C 454 Selod P P2t e S
AW Pt Mlnamond?” /77 / 777

I certify that I am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations, and hereby égree, if granted a license, to
obey all provisions of such laws, I further certify that all information included in this application is true, accurate

and complete to the best of my knowledge.
Signat'ure/ /////4 M Date ‘%/ /?,

Official Use Only-Below This Line

Date Received .5/ /042 Date Approved .{ (4 /a{> Date Denied

Researcher ( f;, = ,«pﬁ/ . Appxovmg Ofﬁcer Signature

. .»,A




G918 Phore [ bed
G124% phone f bect

July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00

Colfax Wisconsin:

To the Clerk of the_ Village of

from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Permented Malt
he limitatlons imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and

I hereby apply for a License to serve,
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to ¢

and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto,
regulations, Federal, State, or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me,

[ certify that [ am / q __years of age. V N
/W Tintt

Signature of Applicant

Answer the following questions fully and completely:

Name of Applicant J(}Lthﬂ“z,\p L@"U(.g € hpéf/"l S
Address of Applicant /\]76 20 SCro }%/ S%L/—e e y"

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United States?

No

Date of such conviction =~
Name of Court =
Nature of offense -~

v you been convicted or violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of beverages or intoxicating liquors?

" Ha
Ne

Yoopsoes Titreee

/ Signature of Applicant

STATE OF WISCONSIN,
D § 58,
()l/l VL County.
7:? S Lily ;Z[’,‘hn A , being first duly sworn on oath says that he is the
person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.
Subscribed and sworn to before me this / Cg) day of / ?/) /(,(,i 5;///5 '

W flprrsenth

Signature of Applicant

“‘\"nl""u,'
\\““‘“ E ME ""'m
Sy,
- - S %
; - SN Y 2%
(BJZ/ %’fl) ’ Fyf SalERY
VAN Pl =7 [ fr: O - 0K
. 7 tn: x QL izi
Notary Public, D ilym County, Wis. E‘ \_)Q?V (()) §
4, . PO Led
Commission Explres: ? ‘ol) 7/ g %, & ), ........ {Q \s“
'/,l“ 4 TE 0? ‘\\\\\

7
e



COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.O. Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

Instructions: Fill in all blanks, if a blank doesn’t apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”. A $5.00 Investigation Fee is due
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application. The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or
on-off sale licenses. The fee, if applicable, will be instituted by the Village Clerk. Your receipt of this application will be

accepted or denied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application. This form isto
be filled out in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax, Any information on this application found to be false

will be grounds for non-approval of this application,
NOTE: If any further explanation is needed, please continue on back of application.

Full Name-First, Middle, Last syt € [ ovise  (HonsS A

Business/Organization Name C eq € X

Full Prior Names (nicknames, maiden names, etc. P—

Date of Birth - ‘ . Place of Birth ~ Phone ¢ ' < ‘v

Sex Race - Height Weight .. -

Social Security No. _ _ ) “,Driver’s License No._ - o : R ’

Have you ever been arrested for, or convicted of any laws, including traffic? /t/ %
If yes, list offense, date and place occutring.

N7670 SO0 Yo Stre-e

List prior addresses for the past five years

List three personal references, not related to you (no co-workers). Include name, address & phone number

1)_Keisdiu Lhgroo—
2)__Pnin £

3)__caleb ILorevaoi e
Have you ever been a member of the Military Service? /U ¢/ Discharge? /(/ o

E cat'&i}xg:lug? ?% og}ig gglo?l,l’loc/at}g&grade com

ordinances and regulations, and hereby agree, if granted a license, to
luded in this application is true, accurate

pleted and any training beyond high school.

I certify that [ am familiar with the laws,
obey all provisions of such laws. I further certify that all information inc

and complﬁtz the best of my knowledge.

Signature y WM WW%/ Date S— o~ /5"/5/

Official Use Only-Below This Line
Date Received_Z/: 7/ ~.Date Approved &1 [2 S7 Date Denied

Researcher. Cﬂm‘w o7 7§ i/“oé_, Approving Officer Signature




July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00
RECEIVED
To the Clerk of the_ Village of Colfax Vmaﬂgcgﬁsﬁl?lfax'

inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
.32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes

from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 ,
resolutions, ordinances and

1 hereby apply for a License to serve,
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Sectlon 125
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws,
£ such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me,

regulations, Pederal, State, or Local, affecting the sale o
1 certify that I am ‘/ Z years of age.
/4/ Zf/c ) ;

Signature of Applicant

Answer the following questions fully and completely:

Name of Applicant YV e c».{\ \B velan &

Address of Applioant  §TO Y Yaioune vo De.

victed of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United States?
O

Have you been con

Date of such conviction —_—

Name of Court *—

Nature of offense

Have you been convicted or violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of beverages or intoxicating liquors?

No

on Lo B_L

Signature of Applicant

STATE OF WISCONSIN,
85,
:D Unnm County.
m 4 \ﬂ/-'ﬂ E{L{,éﬂ)/\/f’/f_ . __, being first duly swom on oath says that he is the
person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.
25 tyot Py FUE ,

Subscribed and swom to before me this

P4

Wiy, Signature of Applicant
\\“““ ny,,
SORIEMEL™,
& \av’." 2
SN Y
A i SUATRT
s - -
229 b  EPi 2 7 019
3 VoSO SF
Notary Public, "Detn A County, Wis. —"r, P u® 00§
% O - '\ﬁ@ S
(

¢ RIS
?‘, ’ ’ ~— %, » . o
27 “Ud TE OF |

Commission Expires:



COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.O.Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

Instructions: Fill in all blanks, if a blank doesn’t apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”. A §5 .00 Investigation Fee is due
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application. The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or
on-off sale licenses. The fee, if applicable, will be instituted by the Village Clerk, Your receipt of this application will be

accepted or denied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application, This form is to
be filled out in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax. Any information on this application found to be false

will be grounds for non-approval of this application.
NOTE: If any further explanation is needed, please continue on back of application.

{BUC/\’\V\Q‘(‘

Full Name-First, Middle, Last Wi nee L Q) vt P
CD]F&X ?;\pemev\.

Business/Organization Name

Full Prior Names (nicknames, maiden names, etc.

Date of Birth, 'Blace of Birth_ >, ) - Phone -
Weight

Sex - - . Race L Height__

Social Security No. . . ... Driver's License No.__

for, or convicted of any laws, including traffic? \("«S
V- C_ou- wth ,7 200 2

Have you ever been arrested
If yes, list offense, date and place occurring, D

List prior addresses for the past five years

List three personal references, not related to you (no co-workers). Include name, address & phone number
\ Ave. Cotbax oo SHPZO

1) Qﬁ*&\/ L:J a \CLQ_Q— ?07 Q\a\k“‘dﬁ‘\-a
2) "S—O\I\V\.I QTC.\KQV\SQ\-\— xRS Rive e SH Ce\ Fex Loz
3) "—I“p)\wsm-./ AR A 8! R&:\ cead AV"‘ CoaFen WP

Have you ever been a member of the Military Service? A& Discharge?

grade completed and any training beyond high school.

Education- include name of High School, location,
Co\\Seax  wWE

CoziEax Pial SeMesal

P “\‘chﬁs-\a\

I certify that I am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations, and hereby égree, if granted a license, to
obey all provisions of such laws. I further certify that all information included in this application is true, accurate

and complete to the best of my knowledge.
3
Signature Mj M Date S -2~/ 8

Official Use Only-Below This Line

Date Received_5™-25~18 Date Approv'eé Lo/t JQ __Date Denied
Researchdé[—/ (7 ;@/ e Apprbviﬁg Ofﬁce“r_i:S.ignature‘ W




99'veL'L1°52) ‘P0°52) STALNLVLS NISNOJSIM HLIM SAMdNOD

*3S1N09 JSAIRG/IS[|eS @AlagZUIBaT
paAoidde ue psjejdwod Ajjnjssa2ans
uosliad paweu aAoqge ayj jeyl AL

qA
€CZ08-IM :# uoneayia 810¢/52/S0 :uonsjdwo) jo ajeq
ou] ‘woo bululelygge swepN jooyoss [uydng [SeYIIN :aweN saulel |

NOILVYOIHILYTD HIAYIAS / ¥I113S
NISNODSIM

T T b e L s el e i S b i e L I iR i o i Y b L e o et £ s €122 T T 9 0 L T




July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00
RECEIVED

JUN1 12018
Colfax W/iﬁ%ﬂléi@f Colfax

Village of

To the Clerk of the

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and

regulations, Federal, State, or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be grangad to me,

e
1 certify that I am (_‘73 years of age,

v Bignature of Applieant
7

Answer the following questions fully and completely:
Name of Applicant moLY’K 2 Soh nsoh
Address of applicant (003 Y 5"‘&’6"!" C?) [fax

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United States?

AD

Date of such conviction -_
Name of Court —
Nature of offense -

Have you been convicted or violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of beverages or intoxicating liquors?

y 27

Slgngtdre oprpllcnnt

STATE OF WISCONSIN,

‘ 58,
(D[’t ) }/7 County.
ﬂqﬂ/f’k jo )’\ /\(40)/\ . , being first duly sworn on oath says that he is the
tor's Heense; that all the statements made by the applicant are frue.

person who made and signed the foregoing application for arl;%
,) [ day of :;\ Unrg) @X :

Subscribed and sworn to before me this
—_—

/ Signature of Applicant

W,

o~‘:: @ EME R ’,"”"a

.......

\

§ ;Y
SHE/Z"
N »"
\‘ -yw
N
¢
ONS\N
l"‘luuun\‘“\

2
K
C

Notary Public, \/ )4/) 7 County, Wis. E; .

PA7~)8 ' @ ______
'm,qz:q TE o¢

,l
4y

2, S e

2,

v
.
')

Commission Expires:



COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.O. Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

Instructions: Fill in all blanks, if a blank doesn’t apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”. A $5.00 Investigation Fee is due
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application. The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or
on-off sale licenses. The fee, if applicable, will be instituted by the Village Clerk. Your receipt of this application will be

accepted or denied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application. This form is to
be filled out in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax, Any information on this application found to be false

will be grounds for non-approval of this application.
NOTE: If any further explanation is needed, please continue on back of application.

Full Name-First, Middle, Last MQ( K @fQV) johvwson

Business/Or‘ganization Name @/ ;2'0( [')(’)IM/M’e C Ca\CL/ p ) ul)

Full Prior Names (nicknames, maiden names, etc.
.

Phone

Date of Birth_ . . Place of Birtk
Sex_ - __ Race _ _ __Height Weight
Social Security No. __Jriver’s License No. _

o

Have you ever been arrested for, or convicted of any laws, including traffic?
If yes, list offense, date and place oceurting, '

List prior addresses for the past five years

personal references, not related to you (no co-workers). Include name, address & phone number

Listt

1) ot Knutson ol -
) Abdeco Qurdenson  Co (tay -

3) /\bmé’\«j Mpen Meviomion e e .

Have you ever been a member of the Military Service? UQ Discharge?

Education- include name of High School, location, grade completed and any training beyond high school.

(hikay High Schel

I certify that I am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations, and hereby dgree, if granted a license, to
obey all provisions of such laws, I further certify that all information included in this application is true, accurate

and complete to the best of my knpwledg
Signature % ' Date é *// ~/, 8

7

Official Use Only-Below This Line

Date Received /0(// (é} Date Approved /i 27 Date Denied

Researcher@ WEE OF 7@/ <€ - Approving Officer Signature




Applic

July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019 |
ation for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00
RECEIVED
JUN 08 2018

Clerk of the__Village of Colfax Villageypt&Gralfax

To the

I he]

and all acts
regulations,

Beverages an
amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto,

1 cerd]

beby apply for a License to serve, from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
d Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitatlons imposed by Section 125,32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes

and hereby agree to comply with all faws, resolutions, ordinances and
ederal, State, or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a licensj’amcd to me,

fy that I am _6_1'5 years of age, // /L\/D
vt '

ignature of Applicant

Answer
Name of Ap

he following questions fully and completely:

blioant N\ (N D Aatrmy

Address of Applicant M%Lt&q’ &("\4‘ Qc\& (\/\ /\ Q&Cf/\)( \1\)1 54/ r-? 30

Have you b

WO

en convicted of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United States?

Date of sucl

Name of Co

conviction Nﬂ
AT

Nature of ot#fensc \\\ ()(

Have you b

on convicted or violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of beverages or intoxloating liquors?

Signature of Applicant

S | g/

STATE OF WISCONSIN,
s,
D comy
g\/\(l,\(\ VA, gll&)f\d S’\'\’OW\ , being first duly sworn on oath says that he is the

person who

Subs

made and signad the foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

ribed and sworn to before me this (p day of ¢ \ WAL 4 /),D \%

QVM N \a/ LF/\ D\ XYV—\ Angela L. Olson

Notary Pub

N i‘
hc' % NN County, Wis. Notary Eut?llc-Stale of Wisconsin
My Commission Expires March 29, 2019

Comumission|Expires: Ma/\{(/‘l‘\ M' 7,0[0\




COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.0. Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

if a blank doesn’t apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”. A $5.00 Investigation Fee is due
The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or

d by the Village Clerk, Your receipt of this application will be
s application, This form is to

ication found to be false

Instructionis: Fill in all blanks,
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application.

on-off sale Jicenses, The fee, if applicable, will be institute
accepted orjdenied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of thi

be filled.ouf in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax. Any information on this appl

will be grounds for non-approval of this application.
NOTE: If any further explanation is needed, please continue on back of application.

“ull Namel First, Middle, Last__ SYNANNL Torz b Sundslentn

Business/Qrganization Name /’\ |y \'¥\L %s\\‘r' b D(; ﬂ(‘ (—\4‘

Full Prior Names (nicknames, maiden names, efc. A

Date of Bifth, " " Place of Birth', , , .. ' Phone, -
Sex -] Race_ Height_ S Weight . =

' - o .- ,
Social Security No. ") Driver’sLicenseNo.___ . , .

Have you gver been arrested for, or convicted of any laws, including traffic? \\) O
If yes, list|offense, date and place oceurring.

. ddresses for the past five years VE3SY Cku\\ 24 M ollax WL 84 120

List prior

List thres petsonal references, not related to yoﬁ (nb co-workérs).,hlclude name, address & phone number

D M danown,_bie LGact ' —
2 Pre hhpo.  Rene NENOAT ‘

Ty o —. .. .
0. Shuila " Rirmer— ' —_—
Have you [ever been a member of the Military Service? }: SC ) _ Discharge?

Education} include name of High School,‘location, grade completed and any training beyond high school.

(\f‘—)\ N H\\ﬂ\\/\ %\WA - ("7‘(7‘{\‘ N (l\’((i er \l(' .
(hwl- Rivey Lo We - Atoduaokid QONS s/ Roacing me“ﬁﬁﬂqm (N
“ A oo

and hereby agres, if granted a license, to Qeiene.
d in this application is true, accurate

I certify that I am familiar with the Jaws, ordinances and regulations,
obey all provisions of such laws. I further certify that all information include

and complete tq the best of my knowledge.
C#'Zl# Date_( ¢ / “/ IA &

Signature N\ I~
= ) w7

Official Use Only-Brlow This Line

Date Recgived le )1, Date Approved } Date Denied

Y/ s p
Researoh&éﬂ’f sr—8] we— Approving Officer Signature /WW“

/




Applicatio

To the

July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
n for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00
RECEIVED
JUN 08 2018
Clerk of the Village of Colfax Villagemg&, alfax

1 hepeby apply for a License

Beverages
and all acts|
regulations,

amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto,
Federal, State, or Loocal, affeoting the sale of such beverage

o June 30, 2019 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes

and hereby agree to comply with al} laws, resolutions, ordinances and
s and liquors if a license be granted to me,

to serve, from July 1, 2018 ¢
d Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations

I certify that I am __JX_ years of age.
_ >\ ¢ 1 }\: s>5 /‘x)(QA\\r\'V
) 7 A A

Signature of Applicant

Answer

he following questions fully and completely:

Name of Applicant f) @’\% 6.\ )/\d\—()\

Address of 4

en convicted of any felony or of violating any law

e £9000 FURPe Pe oy S\

of the State of Wisconsin or of the United States?

Haye you b
O
Date of suclj conviction
Name of Coprt ~~
Nature of offfense ——
Have you bden convicted or violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of beverages or intoxicating liquors?
——T
Signature of Applicant
STATE OF WISCONSIN,
88
X[
D u 1A A County.
Setin  SiKoro— ____ boing first duly sworn on oath says that he is the
tor's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

person who
Subs

[nade and sign+d the foregolng application for an opera

g™ dyof Jdunt  201%
Q\uj& (2) ORN
““umﬁyg;mture of Applicant
\\\\;h' N‘GG 6;’;’, ’,”

O
;5§>'E' ot e . 1;
5 0TA8y s

ribed and swom to before me this

-
-
-

*
11113

Notary Pub

Commission

Yeyyy

62 y It m :’f’MaWuuN) S * .
'I:) LA_/(‘IN\___‘) J <:) ié U l‘zt, \s:’ .. ;E

ic, County, Wis. ) ':\V ’, B\ )
l, . [}

“,

Expires: _O *~ {9 - 2009

v,

q,f)
N




COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.0.Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

Instructionk: Fill in all blanks, if 8 blank doesn't apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”". A $5.00 Investigation Fee is due
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application. The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or
on-off sale licenses. The fee, if applicable, will be instituted by the Village Clerk, Your receipt of this application will be
accepted or|denied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application. This form is to
be filled ouf in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax, Any information on this application found to be false

will be grounds for non-approval of this application,
NOTE: If any further explanation is needed, please continue on back of application.

Full Name|-First, Middle, Last 57")(\(3 5 N0 ( /\05&/0 Sﬂ”\um\

Business/(Prganization Name_L \ \)\\ C (_\‘%' Uv\ :ﬁ

Full Prior Names (nicknames, maiden names, etc.

o~ e B -
Date of Biftl \rlace of Birth _____ _ \®hona, .. PR
. W ' .
Sex_ Race__— Height_ ,_. .1 Weight ~
A e -
Social Sequrity No. | JDriver’s LicenseN¢ . _. )

Have you pver been arrested for, or convicted of any laws, including traffic? =
If yes, list|offense, date and place occurring.—

List prior pddresses for the past five years_—=

List three personal references not related to you (no co-workers). Include name, address & phone number
¢ ol FLL)( i

DiShdo. My Slopects - ]
N3l NIDeXS ~ = Colfe, W)
NCoIL O\seD = . Chippecon buclls v

——

Have you sver been a member of the Military Service? ™.~ Discharge?

ool..location, grade completed and any.training beyond high school.

Educationf- include name of High School,
35 Tecoll S Civgpeder bols Vi ST

=)
I certify that I am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations,
obey all provisions of such laws. ] further certify that all information inc
and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Signature <.>)J§<( :‘)mﬁv Date é/ U\’ \Y

and hereby égree, if granted a license, to
luded in this application is true, accurate

Official Use Only-Below This Line

. /
Date Recgived_&~ &-18 . Date Approved ./?(%r é)f’ Date Denied

Researchc&rﬂ;/j/‘/,ﬁrar /29(/&&. Approving Officer Signature__/




July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00
RECEIVED
JUN 0°7 2018
To the Clerk of the__Village of Colfax VillagewiGaliax

¢ to serve, from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermonted Malt
32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes

resolutions, ordinances and

1 hereby apply for a Licens
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125

and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws,

regulations, Federal, State, or Local, affecting the sale of suoh beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me,
I certify that ] am S ‘ years of age. \&/\(\ 0\
RO NAYA Lo
< v V \

- Signrture of Apptleant

Answer the following questions fully and completely:
| Name of Applicant ﬂ:\ QYC(V“C\VOI ’ %\\D@\Q :
Address of Applicant QOC) uV]\ULQ \"a KS‘ { \—\J\ /L\\M\ :}:'\:’ \ C)l g((} 73 O

Have you been convicted of any felony or of viola{ng any law o‘f‘Zhe State of Wisconsin or of the United States?

‘“ \
Date of such conviction \\\ \ k
|

X

Name of Court '&'\Q(
LAY

Nature of offense \\\
\

Have you been convicted or violating any l\:cnsc law or ordinance regulating the sale of beverages or intoxicating liquors?

LAY mw)(&

} (V SWre od Ajfpticant

S

STATE OF WISCONSIN,
N 88,
t MNN County
Q ‘ @WM ‘PO QOLG . __, being first duly swomn on oath says that he is the

person who made and signed the foregoing appli‘caﬁon for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this /\Tﬁl day of j‘(ﬂw\‘_& CQ;@.( 7

AL S Tl

natire ;{l\‘A/ppllcﬁf(t U '

“‘“ulllmm,,'

\) ",
\\“‘ 7,
s\*\ \\,ih PEEEEIN .. "? "f”’
N a & Q/ N " 2
Yy _}@ 5‘(;}“ O'(AR)’ N
Notary Public, DWﬂ o) County, Wis. =_" PU B\’\ 5 §
2 P, N
Commission Expires: ?‘9 7”/ g "‘«/ £ 7,"5' ....... \5;1\%0\\“3
e 0 W
ll/"“umm“““ 3



COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.O. Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

Instructions: Fill in all blanks, if a blank doesn’t apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”. A $5.00 Investigation Fee is due
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application. The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or
on-off sale licenses. The fee, if applicable, will be instituted by the Village Clerk, Your receipt of this application will be
accepted or denied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application, This form is to
be filled out in. addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax, Any information on this application found to be false

will be grounds for non-approval of this application.
NOTE: If any further explanation is needed, please continue on back of application.

Full Name:First; Middle, Last A\ e adye W\Q\/CQ\\\\W(—‘ /\%’DD\Q
Business/Organization Name A\ L H‘\\Q &( \QQ 1S T:\*O\[(J/(\

Full Prior Names (nicknames, maiden names, etc. N\ k ’
Dato of Birth_ Placo of Birtk ____. ., Phona S
Sex. - Race__ .. meight (R, Weight . _

\
¥in

Driver’s License No., s -

i

Social Security No. __

Have you ever been arrested for, or convicted of any laws, including traffic?
If yes, list offense, date and place occurring, N (\Ps

List prior addresses for the past five years 077 _Taly U"\ @wu) Dy
(‘C)\'@ﬁ\(\; Wiy S4T30 .

workers), Include name, address & nhone number

List three personal referenges, not related to you (nio cp- .
D_Rion dengen . B304 £ . Radwad L&(\NL Colgay b

2) Man Wallace N . - " —
3)@3@\%\&0&& 790 RE (0t S New Aupuvn, b 971871

Have you ever been a member of the Military Service? \Q Sp‘ Discharge? S\ ‘\

de &ompleted and any training beyond high school.

s

Education- include name of High,School, loca&ion, g

ane Senhaoled , (rradua

5
{

I certify that I am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations, and hereby dgree, if granted a license, to
obey all provisions of such laws. I further certify that all information included in this application is true, accurate

and complet;&(t@the best of my knowledge.

Ly Yrupple e © 7718
e

\,

Signature

Official Use Only-Below This Line

Date Received_&, & Date Apprqv',édﬂ”.'jé. ) Date Denied

Researche@%&‘mfﬁé*& Approving‘,Ofﬁcéff;}S’j,‘gnature VA




July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00
RECEIVED
| JUN 08 2018
To the Clerk of'the Village of Colfax Vil Sy wngsifax

1 hereby apply for a Llcense to serve, from July 1, 2018 to June 30 2019 lnclusxve (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125. 32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes

and al! acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hergby apree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulatlons, Federal, State, or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me,

Icerﬂf)’th&”am_;ﬂ—‘}’e““f'“ge' o G | h 6 S\WLL

Signature of Applicant

s

Answer the following questions fully and completely:

Name of Appliomnt __ P01 £ ) (A ﬁ\ _SW QJ’\:‘OU\
Address of Applicant \Qg \)\ﬂ 2&1\, fDCLd M H_O\% (MI S "’(730

Havc you been convicted of any felony or of violating any law of the State oansconsm or of the Umted States?

NON€_
Date of such conviotion Y \{) V\Q

Name of Court - V\OV\{J
« Nature ofoffense V\Dy\'& “'

Have you been conwcted or vwlatmg any hcense law of ordlnance regulating the sale of

NONL.

beverages or intoxicating liquors?

@\MQJ& 6. SWM
a

Signature of Applicant
STATE OF WISCONSIN,
83,
DO Y\IY'\ County.
A. in <Y QJL S W e/\b‘-;{—' : bemg first duly sworn on oath says that he is the
tiat all the statements made by the applicant are true,

person who made andSigned the foregoing appllcation for an operator's license;

‘Subscribed and sworn to before me this Xﬂ . day of QIQN Lo / 6’ @ML

@M\A@@(m B Suo

Slgnature of Appllcant J
‘\|||'||'!ro;,,'
\\\\“\%\E M ER ,'II"l»
‘ N :s v . "’f,‘
-~ NN AR e %
SN RY 2%
,@Wc %Mvu//\ £ AP “t
> TN
Notary Public, Cann County, Wis. A N\ ‘8§
Commission Expires: 8\97 ’/ g "9, &"-., \XA\CO\\"‘
(/ A
%, , 7, AT O? “\“\\\

Npnant



COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.O. Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

Instructions: Fill in all blanks, if a blank doesn’t apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”, A $5.00 Investigation Fee is due
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application, The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or
on-off sale licenses. The fee, if applicable, will be instituted by the Village Clerk, Your receipt of this application will be

accepted or denied within 72 hours 3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application. This form is to
be filled out in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax. Any information on this application found to be false

will be grounds for non-approval of this application,
NOTE: If any further explanation is needed, please continu

Full Name-First, Middle, Last ’P&\\%&o\ ©. SUDQ./\\\OB\)
Little, Slice of it (odayut

e on back of application.

Business/Organizatio”ﬁ Name
‘ Full Prior Names (nicknames,/maiden names, etc. PW\%)Q/LO\ G) ) e,\’V\Qr
Date of Birth: . Pl}ace of Birth e = Jhone 3 .:
‘Sex‘ ", Race H. - "Heijght ] - | Weight ., —
Social Security No. ] yriver’s License N _ _ - 5

Have you ever been arrested for, or convicted of any léws, iﬁcludm@ Mﬂ-% ‘ ‘
e O U~ 20-201& \‘@\"5 VariVe M

If yes, list offense, date and place occurring, 6“ AT ~

J . ‘
List prior addresses for the past five years \O3 w9, QQALVDQG\ HY‘Q W\OW nOuNL’
(otfhy wit. SYF30 W

List thyee personal references, not related to you (no co-workers). Include name, address & phone number
e Houtos 2 );Z’z,&/k,pn\&_r&\'w) covfax,
Q

)
2)__Po o YooK : _ oot Covfak
——— Ao Marorone

th‘ Discharge? D“Q

3) JWV% PrestSSe.
Have you ever been a member of the Military Service?
Education- include name of High School, location, grade completed and any training béyond high school.

Lo\ o0 N =200 grodwaded
W% N NONOMR, WL~ 2017, c\x}m;&um C

I certify that I am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations, and hereby agree, if granted a license, to
ion included in this application is true, accurate

obey all provisions of such laws. I further certify that all informati
and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Signature \&/\I\)(O}/OJO\J G) %U\Q/M).L\)L) Date CQ B ma \§

Official Use Only-Below This Line
./‘ L ) 7
Date Received :?}/"Z / 37 Date Approyved LN g/j Date Denied____

Researchet aik-f' oF ZQ )/ Approving Officer Signature_.




89'¥¢1 LL'SZL ‘Y0'SZL STLNLVLS NISNOODSIM HLIM S3ITdINOD

9€0T8-IM

*ou] ‘wod Buiules3geg

:# UOREINMSD

:ouleN [ooyoss

"9S.IN09 JOAISG/IB]|OS SAIOQZUIES ]
penoidde ue psjsjdwod Ajjnissedons

uosiad paweu aAoqge a3 Jeys AJus)
I

8102/£0/90 :uopsjdwo Jo ajeq

Aquems sibuy gwiepN seules




July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00

RECEIVED

JUN'1 1-2018
To the Clerk of the_Village of Colfax m\g’lgcgoasol&ax

from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
he limitations Imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
oree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and

ors if a license be granted to me,

I hereby apply for a License to serve,
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to t
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby a,
regulations, Federal, State, or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages an /F

I certify 'hat] am ; 2\ years of age. ‘(
42/1//«/

Signature of Applicant

Answer the following questions fully and completely:

Name of Applicant éﬁ /ZJ/ (57— €N -
nddress ot appticant Jo X Y7 (ol AKX, W Sy %0 505 tholl st

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United States?
No

Date of such conviction =~ ——

i

Name of Court

Nature of offense

Have you been convicted or violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of beverages or intoxicating {iquors?

A £

= / Signature of Applicant

STATE OF WISCONSIN,
:D 8.
Un M County.
Gdf“/\ S\LQ/)\Q . __, being first duly sworn on oath says that he is the

person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

’ ‘.% day of TW/\Q— (Q@ \g

Signature of Applicant

Subscribed and sworn to beforé me this

‘“mm(m,,"

S ‘%,
- §¥5 ARy - %
&, LLDnsr— F0: o — A
£ < - L 7K
Notary Public, \/ ;11(/) ) County, Wis. E.; PUG\’ (DZ §
U SOF

Commission Expires: g’ o,) 7"' / g “, )"‘7 P ' ';;s\\c") \\‘s

ll, "I” E O F “\\\\\
it



COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.O. Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

Instructions: Fill in all blanks, if a blank doesn’t apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”. A $5.00 Investigation Fée is due
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application, The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or
on-off sale licenses. The fee, if applicable, will be instituted by the Village Clerk, Your receipt of this application will be
accepted or denied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application. This form is to
be filled out in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax. Any information on this application found to be false

will bé grounds for non-approval of this application.
NQ'I‘E: If any further explanation is needed, please continue on back of application.

Eﬁiiyl_f{qmg-Fi_rst., Middle, Last G/QW /< : <§7Z~€/\/L
Bi‘lsiﬁéss/Org‘anizétion Name &7/ {%K c§>/¢”f Aell H5C.

Full Prior Names (picknames, maiden names, etc.

) <

Date of Bix“ch_f/ 5 " Place of Birth__ . Phone__ . - .

/ . -~ ]

Sex_ .. Race__ Height_ _ Weight - ___

-

Driver’s License No. -

LS

Social Security Noy

Have you ever been arrested for, or convicted of any laws, including traffic?
If yes, list offense, date and place occurting._ DU (

List prior addresses for the past five years J/\NV“&

List three person/all/ref"erences not related to you (no co-workers). Include name, address & phone number
D i) Mighenl) b

2) e VWA s T R 73%

3) Kul& KEEX 1~ O ¥

Have you ever been a member of the Military Service? /\/ 0 Discharge?

Education- include name of High School, location, grade completed and any training beyond high school.

[ YA (N ~LiRosR

ordinances and regulations, and hereby agree, if granted a license, to

I certify that I am familiar with the laws,
ify that all information included in this application is true, accurate

obey all provisions of such laws. I further cert
and complete tf/fiye best of my knowledge.

Signature 6U7 ﬁ Date__ ©- /I~ / f

Official Use Only-Below This Line

, 2 ‘ N .
Date Received "D[‘l//éy Date Approved. 7, 37 Date Denied
Researchela

AT \Q/Le Approving Officer Signature V//v £




July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00
RECEIVED
JUN 1172018
To the Clerk of the__Village of Colfax Wisconsir:
Village of Colfax

2019 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
fon 125,32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from July 1, 2018 to June 30,
ordinances and

Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Sect
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions,

rogulations, Federal, State, or Logal, affecting the sale of such beverages and fiquors if a license be granted (o me,

I certify that I am _ﬁ_yeﬂrs of age.
N LD

Signature of Applicant

Answer the following questions fully and completely:

Name of Applicant ()W y - Mﬂ S
Address of Applicant /2 2. Qq/\k., “/‘ Lot O/ C)@Lpe\)" Ly ‘ SYy73o

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United States?

o
Date of such conviction Yo—
Name of Court —
Nature of offense —_—

Have you been convicted or violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of beverages or intoxicating liquors?

A0
o,
Signature of Applicant
STATE OF WISCONSIN,
\) 58,
A County.
Ca f&/l W\ b) : ___, being first duly sworn on oath says that he is the
person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true,
Subscribed and sworn to before me this / } e day of -:i Une . ﬁ)%’
\“\““‘P‘:um:;,és,lg,r::turc of Applicant
\‘“ \\’ - 4’, ",
S S,
l w ) ~ E: :' QOTARP -.. :,_:
& (At E — P
= ) == n. A \C) -: g §
Notary Public, Dﬁ(/} o) County, Wis. 0 uB\\” & §
' YT O
Commission Expires: ?’02'—7’/ g ""o,f OF” W\5 \\\“\
“””“““. “‘“\\\\



COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.O. Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

Instructions: Fill in all blanks, if a blank doesn’t apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”. A $5.00 Investigation Fee is due
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application. The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or
on-off sale licenses. The fee, if applicable, will be instituted by the Village Clerk. Your receipt of this application will be
accepted or denied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application. This form is to
be filled out in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax. Any information on this application found to be false

will be grounds for non-approval of this application.
NOTE: If any further explanation is needed, please continue on back of application,

Pull Name-First, Middle, Last__Coreey 2 Do

Business/Organization Name___ &b tound e S

Full Prior Names (nicknames, maiden names, efc. AL A

Dafe of Birth, _Place of Birth evwee - - Phone _
Sex_ Race ___ Height - __ Weight .
Social Security No. _. .. . Driver’s License No.__. s

Have you ever been arrested for, or convicted of any laws, including traffic? Yes
If yes, list offense, date and place ocourring.___ Seat Ve th  ZOIS T

ColLlosy wwI 64?7730

List prior addresses for the past five years_( 2% ?@V/L D tet /06

List three personal references, not related to you (no co-workers). Include name, address & phone number

1) 7o Teasti( Qoo AT
2)__ALise,  Kung Cotbayr T
3) Ts/‘ W Lunnlo\o

Have you ever been a member of the Military Service? &0 Discharge?

Education- include name of High School, location, grade completed and any training beyond high sehool.
Memrorin s Hhqia Selhedt Eaun Choyre  WOT

jons, and hereby égree, if granted a license, to

I certify that I am familiar with the Jaws, ordinances and regulat
plication is true, accurate

obey all provisions of such laws. I further certify that all information included in this ap
and complete to the best of my knowledge.

D Date /i 1¥

Signature

Official Use Only-Below This Liné

Date Received &/ (// /db Date Approx%d/z / / /0(7 Date Denied
«_Q/\ e Aﬁjjrtgyingogﬁcer Signature W

Researchkr /e s OF
o /




July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages
Fee - $10.00 o

<

and Intoxicating Liquors |
gtiq RECEIVED j,ﬂ/[;”‘

JUN 06 2018 }ﬂ ‘
Colylaﬂage of Colfax '

of the_ Village of Wisconsin:

To the Clerk
June 30, 2019 , incluslve (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
25, 32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes

o serve, from July 1, 2018 to
resofutions, ordinances and

1 hereby apply for a License t
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the Hmitations imposed by Section 1
thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws,

and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary
regulations, Federal, State, or Local, affecting the salé of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me,

I certify that I am 5§ years of age. \\L g
L m L/I,D

Slgnafure oprpllcan‘t"

Answer the fo%low-i g questions fully amletilg‘}
Name of Applicant ~_s0x YN X o0 AR Ay % A
Adres of apptiont _ I ND (_)u\,Q_)\O\}\ 10 N ‘ / ! 1

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violating any la»@ of the State of Wisconsin or of the United St?tes

7 v

Date of such conviction ~ ~—"
Name of Court "
Nature of offense —

Have you been conthed or violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of beverages or Intoxicating Hquors?

)0_6 <P4\w& oe uNDY h@\u\o\o - mm m\ s O

WM

Signature of Applicant

STATE OF WISCONSIN,
- ) 58,
LU A County.
:D_Qbﬁr 2] H (At {Oaﬁ/ 1 . ___, belng first duly sworn on oath says that he s the
's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.
! '

person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

.....

\\{.

~ ~ .,
W % — sff oY h2d
3 . é P O w s
' D«# o N &S
Notary Public, M County, Wis. ;5' m PU@\, (9 $
2 . §
Commission Expires: ?' o 7 ’//5 "'4,”),}1 7,5 - F ‘\P‘\Co\\‘\\“
", e} W
Ill["“““““‘“\\\\\

\\‘\‘; R‘ M £ 4;',""';




COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.O.Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

Instructions: Fill in all blanks, if a blank doesn’t apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”, A $5.00 Investigation Fee is due
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application, The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or
on-off sale licenses. The fee, if applicable, will be instituted by the Village Clerk. Your receipt of this application will be

accepted or denied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application, This form is to
be filled out in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax, Any information on this application found to be false

will be grounds for nonsapproval of this application.
NOTE: If any further explanation is needed, please continue on back of app?ication.

Full Name-First, Middls, La;DQJo ocaln | e — ;&QO&(’,O’\
Business/Organization Name LAH’\Q \”‘}‘O&,\ J

Full Prior Names (nicknames, maiden names, etc. <. Je s o 2..)
‘ p

DateofBirth, ___ PlaceofBith__ . . Phone e
' -
Sex 'Race_’ Height Weight
Social Security No.. Driver’s License No.__ i

Have you ever been arrested for, or convicted of any laws, including traffic? /\ \ [®)
If yes, list offense, date and place occurring.

List prior addresses for the past five years

List three personal references, not related to you (no co-workers). Inclu{je name, address & phone number

1 (‘LlA(‘hI\C\&\QC,\L_{LQ% Tos 4G} !\L;L@l
2) : ad7 ) C oAl » (D)
NC I an nido QA v T\?irdwnmf\,;uug\‘

Have you ever been a member of the Military Service? __i\) O Dischargs?

Education- include name of High School, location, grade completed and any training beyond high school.

I certify that I am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations, and hereby égree, if granted a license, to
obey all provisions of such laws. I further certify that all information included in this application is true, accurate

and complete to the best of my kno dge
/\ Date ( O ’L‘\’ "‘l‘. K/

Signatﬁre\ < ;

Official Use Only-Below This Line

Date Received) /?éS ZZ Date Approvéd: @éoé /j7 Date Denied
/@/—fﬁr‘ﬁéf&w\
——" /

Researcher CJ; EF OF 7@3{&& Approving Ofﬁqér Signatureﬁ/




July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00

RECEIVED

MAY 29 2018
To the Clerk of the Village of Colfax Villagaws:Galiax

1 hereby apply for a License to setrve, from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes

and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State, or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me,

I certify that 1 am _5_L_Lyearsofage. 7 / //%’/g/

/ /Algifature of Applicant

'Answer the following questions fully and completely:
Name of Applican ’\?eamé LA\ gce
saassatsiom Q0] O Railroad Ave  [olae, 1T 54730

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United States?

NO

~

Date of such conviction
Name of Court —
Nature of offense —

Have you been convicted or violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of boverages or intoxicating liquors?

MND

flzazny Z/é/%/&

‘ , y
gnatire of Applicant
STATE OF WISCONSIN, 2/, /g[
: 58,
DQ«/" //.) County.‘
"‘) .
\/ ‘eéié?b/ éw///é ce - , being first duly sworn on oath says that he is the

person who mKd€and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

day of ma{f ;0/?
-

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 0?

ignature of Applicant

‘\\ ,
P 0 EME R ',,"”

&
Sy
~ . FY. P.RY T
g W N A v ". [
(A fEx: O Ozt
Lt TP
Notary Public, Dy County, Wis. P P\)® \OS):‘:
SR SOTI

Commission Expies: §A7-/ 5 "/,,;97":47-E o“(‘ \$
1




COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.O. Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

Instructions: Fill in all blanks, if a blank doesn’t apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”. A $5.00 Investigation Fee is due
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application, The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or
on-off sale licenses. The fee, if applicable, will be instituted by the Village Clerk. Your receipt of this application will be

accepted or denied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application. This form is to
be filled out in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax. Any information on this application found to be false

will be grounds for non-approval of this application.
NO'TE: If any further explanation is needed, please continue on back of application,

Full Name-First, Middle, Last /\)60,\@((),, Q | 4 (\ﬂ\\face

Sl fssac o&(‘om

Business/Organization Name ( }/(")\ VS

Full Prior Names (nicknames, maiden names, etc.

Date of Birth_ _Placeof Birth " __ Phone__
Sex D Race - Height . Weight | 'L
Social Security No. _ Driver's License No,_ ) _

Have you ever been arrested for, or convicted of any laws, including traffic? \/ €5
If yes, list offense, date and place occurring. ('D wE  A00% Poan ¢ ‘-\«//

List prior addresses for the past five years__ 3 W\ €.

List three personal references, not related to you (no co-workers) Include name, address & phone number

1) 34«’(!\\/\ 'T‘\r\m~\~4cm - ne — ¢
2 Tachmy Priaas - Coldee (-
D Noady LacssyN - Co (‘C&?C -/

Have you ever been a member of the Military Service? A }O Discharge?
pleted and any training beyond high school.

Education- jnclude name of High Sihool locati grade co}rq
1 ) rad Scvay
_prq\%y\«(& U‘(\?,\Je\(*r\\ %—\{1 - OV\\\‘ ne q\o(‘\rxf‘hr‘ (\Po/ e

I certify that I am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations, and hereby agree, if granted a license, to
obey all provisions of such laws. I further certify that all information included in this application is true, accurate.

best of my knowledge.
Date 6’0?9“/ 8/

and complete to t

Signature

Official Use Only-Below This Line

Date Received —5/29/ 24(7 Date Approved \{ 50 <(7 Date Denied
')' .,
Researcher (L e Q/ e Apprdvg’pg O{ﬁqer Signature [M

)

ey

e U E
: /



July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00
RECEIVED
MAY 29 2018
To the Clerk of the_ Village of Colfax Wisconsin:
Village of Colfax

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the hmitauons imposed by Section 125 32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State, or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and lquors if a license be granted to me,

1 certify that I am ;7 years of age.

"

"/ ] \ Signatiire of Applicant

Answer the following questions fully and completely U/
Name of Applioant ¢ Y0, D). (In 00l )M,
Address of Applicant Egd’)"] ’7‘70%\ H’UL, O/O \%)F wl %%’733()

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United States?

NO

Date of such conviction
Name of Court —
Nature of offense —

Huve you heen convicted or violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of beverages or intoxicating liquors?

.

U Slgnature of Applicant

STATE OF WISCONSIN,

bUVlﬂ County.
Jossicoe pneck adsied

person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true

atin dayof V) 0Lt-«|

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

Signatuye of Applicant
g pp ‘ “m\mmm,,"

S5,

, being first duly sworn on oath says that he is the

ottt B (o ""‘°"'@.

Notary Public, DunnN County, Wis,
Commission Expires: QAPJ)A—() ‘ l & 05 | 05;;,'&65‘9 Cd
“nngin W

s,
4%
pe
.~.-"..'

e
Pl e

1S

‘.“mmm”%

\‘“‘
'%.

4"‘




.y
P f“"f:.,‘:

oA

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.O. Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

Instructions: Fill in all blanks, if a blank doesn’t apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”. A $5.00 Investigation Fee is due
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application. The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or
on-off sale licenses. The fee, if applicable, will be instituted by the Village Clerk, Your receipt of this application will be
accepted or denied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application. This form is to
be filled out in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax, Any information on this application found to be false

will.be grounds for non-approval of this application.
NOTE: If a any further explanation is needed, please continue on back of application.

Full Name-Flrst, Mlddle Last d@ SS([& )&UJV] /)(’,C//{,[L/g /é

BllsineSs/Orgahization Name B ,OAV\d | \g,af
Full Prior Names (nicknames, maiden names, etc, (.} Zgg?[ [ DC’( wn /?ﬂl)ik

Date of Birth_ Place of Birth | e o l Phone . . o . .- -
e

Sex . Race Height l Weight '

Social Security No. , Driver’s License No.

Have you ever been arrested for, or convicted of any laws, including traffic? /\1[ 0
If yes, list offense, date and place occurring.

List prior addresses for the past five years )J PV

List three personal references not related to you (no co-% ers). Incluctegame, address & phone number
v |

D__Mavie, DLCX(S o
2)_ A0 ’T()S‘h’l)uu .. L Enw Aloanve W)
3) ﬂ’)hn\cb;uf, [VTEEIN Bewrvn Lo

Have you ever been a member of the Military Service? /\/ 0 N Discharge?

Education- include name of High School, locatlon, grade completed and any training beyond hlgh school

W ey g eust ¢ din Sehod )
W, e Lallee  ASROacies € (Ounting

I certify that I am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations, and hereby agree, if granted a license, to
obey all provisions of such laws. I further certify that all information included in this application is true, accurate,

and compZ;@_th%best of my knowledge.
___ Date S/ Q / / ?

Slgnature

Official Use Only-Below This Line

Datexlﬁeuelyed 3[952/ i7 Date Approved 5[9?(& Date Denied
% Re%e,;nelib;,ﬁ ﬁeor P/ e Approving Ofﬁcex Signature /Qo—w '(/ ?'»é//b—’




SN
July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages

and Intoxicating Liquors Fee - $10.00
RECEIVED
| MAY 2 9 2018
To the Clerk ofthe Village of __ Colfax v“[ra\gé %(% Colfax

1 hereby apply for a License to serve, from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limltatxons imposed by Section 125. 32(2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary theret, and hersby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State, or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted tom

I certify that I am( 2 l years of age, %
. U

Answer the following questmn fully and completely
Name of Applicant < N\

Address of Applicant /g/%q (ﬂ@&@ %\’K\ [\ F\\Q&\Ce (/m %(7&

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United States?

o)

Date of such conviction -

4

Name of Court L

Nature of offense

Have you been copvicted or violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of beverages or intoxicating liquors?

7

nafuré 6T Applicant

STATE OF WISCONSIN,
88,
“M\(f\ County.
S‘LA/ Y S‘f’( / .’\/C( . __, being first duly sworn on oath says that he is the
person who made and sngned the foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true,
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 0? q day of mdﬁ

J/M/ﬁ’)&

ture o(‘Applicnnt

mmu
o l",
aw

\\‘ R M ,
e“\\\,’ LR '?

7~ ; £
€ ' J
Notary Public, :ZD({,/’) ) County, Wis. g PUB\'\O '
IR TOS
Commission Expires: %‘\ c.;) 7 “/ (.? "'f,d‘)‘ N o "oo &
“, "’7‘ - \N\ o



COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
Village of Colfax P.O. Box 417 Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Supplemental — General License Application

Ynstructions: Fill in all blanks, if a blank doesn’t apply to your situation; fill in with “NA”. A $5.00 Investigation Fee is due
to the Village of Colfax when submitting this application. The Investigation Fee does not apply to: fermented beer, liquor, or
on-off sale licenses. The fee, if applicable, will be instituted by the Village Clerk. Your receipt of this application will be
accepted or denied within 72 hours (3 days) by the Colfax Police Department upon receipt of this application, This form is to
be filled out in addition to any others required by the Village of Colfax. Any information on this application found to be false

will be grounds for non-approval of this application,
NOTE: If any further explanation is needed, please continue on back of application,

Full Name-First, Middle, Last ‘i‘)“g\-\)t R (}&Q& '\\%WQ

e e Thal
Business/Organization Name )-4-\:\/\? .1 0 : ‘ \&) o
Full Prior Names (nick{lames, maiden names, ete.____ " : '\ Q/O ’ é(*’

r

Date of Birth, __lace of Birf ____ Phone
“ . I'I 1}-\\

Race . Height - . ‘ Weight

Sex _~

Driver’s License No. __

Social Security No. _

Have you ever been arrested for, or convicted of any laws, including traffic?
If yes, list offense, date and place occurring.___,

List ‘prior addresses for the past five yéars ) (LIS(

List three personal references, not related to you (no co-workers). Include name, address & phone number

1) s T\ o Q0 NS
2) SR koo, Coes
3) DNeanid Pekerson e tomndn e

Have you ever been a member of the Military Service? fﬁ O Discharge?

Education-, include name of High School, location, grade completed and any training beyond high school.

D HEN pﬁcq\eaa‘.. 1\
A= - FEonen, ENEXE &

I certify that I am familiar with the laws, ordinances and regulations, and hereby égree, if granted a license, to
obey all provisions of such laws. I further certify that all information included in this application is trus, accurate

and complete to the best of my knowledge.

/)ﬂ@//@g/ 9’ Date__ () Ii"aﬂ' ( ( <

Signature
igna /

Official Use Only-Below This Line

Date Received »_5}_4}/ 5’[’[}’ Datg‘Appon;’ad S H07//d _Date Denied

Researcheﬁm'gp e )49/ e ;A,Appx‘ovhi“ﬁg":b_vfﬁcer Signature /




Plan Commission Minutes, June 14, 2018

On June 14, 2018, the Plan Commission meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. at Village Hall,
613 Main Street, Colfax, WI. In attendance: Mike Buchner, Nancy Hainstock, David Wolff, Dave
Hovre and Gary Stene. Excused: Jason Johnson. There is one vacancy. Others Present: Herb
Sakalaucks representing the Railroad Museum, Public Works Director Rand Bates, Administrator-
Clerk-Treasurer Lynn Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Appearances —none

Soo Park Parcel discussion — The committee discussed possibilities of the parcel which included

the following:
¢ Do nothing.
e Sell land, Outlot 2. ‘
o Vacate road/sell remainder approximately 1.0 acres with an
$16,000.
¢ Donate the land to the Railroad Museum.
o Negotiate sale cost of the land.
Herb offered $3,500 for Outlot 1 and Outlot 2.

estimated value of $15,000 to

Herb currently has approximately 2,000 people through the museum a year, With the land he
would be installing a train ride which he feels will attract an additional 2,000 people to the Village.

The land would assist with having space in creating a four day Heritage Festival. In response to the
question regarding the timeline for finishing the train cars and the depot, he indicated that the

timeline is dependent upon grant funding.

A

A motion was made by Hovre and seconded by Buchner to recommend to the Board not to accept
the offer of $3,500 for Outlot 1 and Outlot2. Voting For: Hovre, Hainstock, Wolff and Buchner.

Voting Against: Stene. Motion carried

Fod

Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m.

Gary Stene, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer




- am—y——p— - iy

ST U e

.ﬁH-O H Dmmmm @ m ..R-”m:@— z m Eﬂ”—%n.m.o z m “WWHW¢“MU\@ ..WM ”MNWW\W !-.W.%-ﬁ“ﬂ-.ﬂw\* .-.-WO..N.m(noAT i .-Vt@.ﬂm ..NNNmN.nV V.
1°0 .1 ANNOA » 4 .0521,09 § 3 LTE10LN M ,%0.V0,08 § ,09°EOT 10, b2 L195.8L T 628 TEEz £
10 .z aNNOd - A LTET.0L N q . L1,85,58 N M .EEBE.IOS $SBeT .P5.80.2¢ 0z ZET¥ RGZET Zzglt T
1.¥/€ annosd ® 7 .0521,09§ q,LTE1,0L N M ,.20,70,08 § ,0L'6ET »39,2E,08 WARTNTA £0°09T 85°/8L 1
TIVN M°d 148 o iUy yorg usfuey v.ww.Eom SuLreag pioyn pioyn o183 BIRJ RSue] supry Al
TONIHDIEM) : . > =
WBIXFP/E 1S o
s XV4100 OL NOLLIAQY wamww%mm_vwmwmo
NAODHT LVIdTA STAVIO AUV 40 LV1dTY S vI0 WINMOD ngmmH nos
. . mOnH J00714 40 . - 40 1200149 40 ANTT H1NOS -
S8 _LVIdMISDNVIDAOE HANEOD ISVARLINOS Fr6vG  HE,I0CT08 N ¢ 7
,m.,mfmw A007TE NLY¥ENYOD MD01d (96¥S  1SVI) | =N
& m & ! _mm 9
1 1 1 I 1 t 1 i 1 [ 1 L I 1 ] =
522 Lo I S T R T T T T S S SR =310 & 1
=% ﬁ_ I T T N gelé = 'l=
&3] «Du“ m I ! 1 1 o O R | - 1 AR 1 ) 1 i L - ¢ _ = W —0/ “V?.nw
£58 - R e “EOEg
T T T T 7 it : e 2 1=
ese Uy 7 1T 9 T 1 A 11 | 1883:8 88
fa gy 1 Bl B R~ A P L Exe B B
=63 ] SN = R A u __um 5o S5
o8 =11 e 1 1 ¢~ [ ! Lo B ! e ! , 22 Sien
Zn B sl 0 o fa LE Lot §2l B |88 8E
222 o FE) | i BN T B Eses B
232 lm%uEr-T_Tme__,.w ) I T i X ( _%,_ m__.om _WW
umm tlu.@mln% W (I “bt.\“ ! “ oo | ” ﬁ&“w"m\“\\w P“ ~ . “_uGu
= Tl 1 -
sea g S— _Am*_ Pl . A . | aviam
S TEETIEIS| 1 oiv L i X |7 smno
53¢ 8 7| 8 | 1 L o || 40 £30071d
Tt F | iEmmemE ) 5 s 40 ganu0d
—_— T oIS A kow s axans : e AMHLION
= o 7 STIOV S50 -
| 13 _ ..mMU g0 e
——= ] [ LIH:1 TIVA0S 880 e —
S o 2 LOTLOO | e o Giowsod 2
\\\\_E e 00\ CUISIEVISE RGNy >
uon VO TN E0d aaminusia aNno _n.a_O
] St d (& 12
. T , o5
) o .ﬁ |||||||||||||||| - - - SgvY o — — —8~
R0t ® oo v oLt TLEBETB T _ __ — —TO'0YO IFAI
IvIdTd SNV -.in,, T (o6 KTEE svaHDON! 7% — TIVNOS 218
_ d0¥3D0Td 40 W/V .. e ——— e : LLOTLNO
HINFIOD u.m.m.mm,ﬁmw.%\l A \\ﬂ\\\munﬁ

1944



Colfax Railroad Museum

Soo Line Park Proposal

The Colfax Railroad Museum is interested in acquiting the land associated with the “Soo Line
Park” located adjacent to the Museum’s land off of Main Street. Our intention would be to
utilize the land as a park and events area, with a 7.5” gauge miniature ride on railroad running
around the outside perimeter of the land. In addition, the Museum plans to install paved parking
on the original wooden depot’s land and some of the property recently acquired from the
Canadian National Railroad. The plan would be to connect to Park Drive so that vehicles
leaving the site would not have to exit ditectly onto Main Street right beside the ctossing gate.

We estimate that the opportunity for Museum visitors to enjoy a small train ride should increase
the Museum’s visitor count by 4000 people per yeat. This would occur during our operating
season of May 1 — October 30. A large proportion of the increase would be school groups and
birthday party groups that would be hosted at the new events center that will be opening in the
wooden depot. We estimate that the increased business in food sales and fuel sales within the
Village should be in the range of $20,000 per year. Our planned event center would also use the
land for potential outdoor graduation parties and reenactment events. These activities would

bring additional visitors to the Village.

The Museum is requesting that the Colfax Board consider donating the land to the Museum.
The property under consideration is irregular in shape and was intended as a park, The Museum
would be maintaining that purpose, while providing an economic boost to the Village through
development of property we already own, An additional consideration is that the land would no
longer need to be maintained by the Village. As a donation, the land should qualify as an in kind
donation for a CDBG block grant request the Museum plans to submit for the improvements fot

the site.
The enclosed site plan details the layout of the planned miniature train ride and the projected
parking area to be improved.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Museum’s chairman, Herbert
Sakalaucks at 715-225-0688, colfaxrr@wwt.net, or at PO Box 383, Colfax WI 54730.




s398YS Z 30 L I93US M.S6,60.¥8S = 1IN0

M,00,/8.285 = NI

NV.L
NvL

3,00,L5.Z8N = 110 NVL
3,0€01.48N = NI NVL

88vZL =10 _ 18T =10
3,57.55.68N =80 M.BZ,£5.£85 =82
00621 =V 18cset =¥
HEELL0 =V «SE.Z1.10 =V
00°1€85 =¥ 005885 =¥ -
o] . 12
VIVd 3AdND
XVT102 40 I9VTIHA
N _ — — a— - —
©NOW AMTY ONd -
MLIY ‘N6ZL ‘9L NOLOIIS T
HINYOO HIL¥VND HILNID - T T —
7 P ~
ﬂ - \‘\\ H//:
Ve . P nT Ny
T A e e e —
Ve < 3 , — —_—— 4 -
o
Z =
V4
S
s

7

»gZHF WSO Z TO
" Y3ANYOD 3N

—

T T
\
N

‘58" 2695.32'

50034

-
w0
b .
3 ——— AVM H0 IHOI ¥/¥
- ONIGYY9IY 14043y
: S.¥0 3ANNS J3S
LS ¥¥ CANd T
MILY N6ZL ‘9L NOLWJ3S - \<H\z._<\m.nm.\m><ﬁ%mzsﬁ2
MINNOD HILYYND HI¥ON T wvEL

1S£¥S 1M “IINOWONIH

g 3UNS IS dVUIT d3Y Z6€
INIAZAINS GNYT NISTIN
NOSY3dSVYr NoY

A8 QIYVYLINd

TLLYS IM NI TIIHM

1I3NIS HIOLZ SLLLIN

371 “WN3SNA QYOYTIVY XVJ100
QS aIHVdIIS

JONVLSIQ/ONIYIg SY adquoody = (. )
G3LON ISMYIHLQ SSTINN ¥vE3Y NO¥I /€ ONNOS =
100d YV3NI ¥3d SH1 €1t
ONIHOIEM 3did NO¥I 8L X "00 L 135S = ©
GILON SV HINSOD INIANEZA0O = @B

anN3oId

SunfaKing pue] GsRy Sufenms pue N3S SeyeoSSe/3unmsuo Gy
TYSISELSILRL LS RESTLPL R TECSTLRL
1SS I *Spomotsg SI0PS I, wospny TS5 IR ooy
BEWS TOLIRS IS
PRASEON FYLE ARSI 0 g ey Mool soy
TIEH0 ONvER IR0 HONYHER TAHO ALYE0EGT
(100—-£58# [eid) 910T ST 4%99R0
. soqog uopeidwoy pompleld
| ¢ .0ls 08 |1
| | ! T (@)orsee AMYLS
i | NISNOOSH ¥3d NOLYINo3d NOSIAIGENS
| : Wo0T HOUS XFANNS 40 VN SIHL ONLLIrEXS
IREN LVid=3d S, DIFVIO A ) | soning S Nodoas v Zivais ol S
. T o098 28§ > || TAdns S0 dvw SHL 0 3S0Nd SHL FLON
~ £ XMoo14 < _ I=
- SN o4 M XvFeoor
N~ ¢ N / / | Noiday gwe
/.,/1.9 S -~ -— - \. *. W%&WIHQ'-.\.
™ / /N 10T

((16) £8 G¥N 3INOZ ALNNOD NNNQ
D sM) 3,85.#5.005 SV dIUNSYIN
o MLLY ‘N6ZL °SL NOUO3IS
YIEYNOD LSIMHLYON FHL F0 3NTTL
V3 3HL OL GION3HIITY SONRYIS

0% 0z 0

e o

SOF=l

e
e
PSRN
o
e —

HLYON 2%t d1
‘00 .2 ONd HLNOS ,0£0
. uVeFd /€ ONd

-HIYON 9871

YYERY /€ ONd

) ) NISNOOSM

ALNNOCD NNMQ ‘XY4I00 H0 JOVTIA LS3IM LI JONVY
‘HIYON 6Z dIHSNMOL ‘91 NOILO3S ‘YILHYND LSIMHLION
JHL 40 ¥ILHVYND LSYIHLNOS FHL JO LiVd TILVIOT

AR HHVd J0 LdVd ¥S JOVd ‘LT INOIOA ¥8cH JIGNNN -

dYW AJAINS GEHILYF0 2 GNY L SLOILNC 40 LIvd

AIAINS 40 dYN




Lynn Niggemann

From: Don <waterworks54725@hotmall.com>
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Darlene Lee; Colfax Clerk Treasurer
Subject: Re: V of Colfax - Street Opening Fees

Boyceville bills actual cost back to property owner after project is complete. Usually PW will supply the truck
and wheel loader to assist contactor with base and debris removal that | do not charge back but plumber,

excavator, curb repair and street patch are billed to property owner.

Hope this helps.

Don Rose
Village of Boyceville

Sent from Qutlook

Dk Mound does he Stum e, Th&v/

bl back 4o the property suwu.



! Resolution 2018-03

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEY$S

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municlpality), Wisconsin, Resolved, that Dairy State Bank (the “Bank"), qualified as a public
depository under Ch. 34, Wis. Stats., Is hereby designated as a depository In which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account | ___ be opened and maintained In the name of this Municipality with the Bank
subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from {ime to ime in offect; that the agent(s) is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipallly, to sign order checks as provided in Section 66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from sald account
and to issue Instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotlation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by said Municipality, that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwise, with or without designation of signature of the agent so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent of employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of the Bank for the transfer of funds or

money belween accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank.

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, Is authorized to exercise the powers granted as indlcated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature (If used)
A. GARY 1. STENR X
B. LYNN M NIGGEMANN X
C. BNNE B _JENSON X
D X X
E. X X
F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to thelr name In the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B, C,  Desoription of Power Indicate number of
D, E, andlor F signatures required
a, B, o (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution. ' i

(2) Open any deposit account(s) in the name of the Municlpality

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwlise withdraw or transfer funds on
Deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of Indebtedness.

(5) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintalning, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposlt Box In this Financlal Institution.

(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipallties express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution, [f the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, It is the Depositors responsibliity to Implement controls to monitor multiple

signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 04/07/2017 . If not completed, all resolutions
remaln in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY
| further certify that the governing body of the Municipallly has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power and lawful
authority to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full power and lawful

authority to exercise the same.

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing Is a corract copy of a resolution
passed as thereln set forth. )

&
Signature
Title Date06/14/2018

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
e (da8) BY-eec. (Inltlals) This resolution Is superseded by resolution dated 04/07/2017 .

Acknowledged and received on




Resolution 2018-04

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dalry State Bank (the "Bank"), qualified as a public
depository under Ch. 34, Wis. Stats,, Is hereby designated as a depository in which the funds of this Municlpality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account ___ba opened and maintained In the name of this Municipality with the Bank
subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from time lo time in effect; that the agent(s) Is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to sign order checks as provided In Section 66.0607(3), WisconsIn Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from sald account
and lo issue instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bllls , certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by sald Municipality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwise, with or without designation of signature of the agent so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or wrilten requests of the Bank for the transfer of funds or
money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank. ’

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the powers granted as indicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature (if used)
A. GARY T. QTENE X X
B. LYNN M NTGGEMANN X X
C. ANNE E_JENSON X X
D. X X
E. X X
F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name In the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B, C,  Description of Power Indicate number of
D, E, and/or F . signatures required
a.m, o (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution. i

(2) Open any deposit account(s) in the name of the Municipality
(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on
"Deposlt with this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of indehtedness.

(5) Enter Into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box In this Financial institution,

(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipallties express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, it is the Depositors responsibility to implement controls to monlitor muitiple
slgnatures, The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 04/07/2017 . If not completed, all resolutions
remain in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY
| further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power and lawful
authorily to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full power and lawful
authority to exercise the same. 1

Ty
The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct copy of a resolution
passed as therein set forth.

Signature
Title Date06/14/2018

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY

Acknowledged and received on s (date) by (Initials) This resolution Is superseded by resolution dated 04/07/2017




Resolution 2018-05

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin, Resolved, that Dairy State Bank (the “Bank”), qualifled as a public
depository under Ch, 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby designated as a depository in which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
deposiled; that the following described account ; be opened and maintained in tie name of this Municipality with the Bank
subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from time to time In effect; that the agent(s) Is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to slign order checks as provided in Section 66.0807(3), Wisconsin Statuss, for payment or withdrawal of money from said account
and to issue Instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certificates of deposit or other Instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by said Municlpality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or atherwise, with or without designation of signature of the agent so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of the Bank for the transfer of funds or
money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank.

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any wrltten limitatlons, Is authorized to exercise the powers granted as Indicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature (If used)
A, GBRY 1. STENE s‘éf X
Bt
B. LYNN M NTGGEMANN gz}(u X
© eﬁ*;g%? X
D X X
E. X X
F. X X

.POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corrasponding to their name in the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B, C,  Description of Power Indicate number of
D, E, and/or F signatures required
A, B .c (1) Exercise all of the powers listed In this resolution, i

(2) Open any deposit account(s} in the name of the Municipality
(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on

Deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Munlcipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evlidences of indebtedness.

{5) Enter into a wrltten lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box in this Financlal Institution.

(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, It Is the Depositors responsibliity to Implement controls to monitor multiple
signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 04/07/2017 ., If not completed, all resolutions
remain in effect. )

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY
| further certify that the governing body of the Municipalily has, and at the time of adoption of this resolutlon had, full power and lawful
authorlty to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full power and lawful

authority to exercise the same.

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct copy of a resolution
passed as therein set forth. 5

Signature
Date06/14/2018

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY

Acknowledged and received on ¢ (date) by __.(Inltlals) This resolution is superseded by resolution dated 04/07/2017 .




Resolution 2018-06

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX {Municlpalily), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dalry State Bank (the “Bank"), qualified as a public
depository under Ch, 34, Wis. Stats,, is hereby designated as a depository In which the funds of this Munlcipality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account . . be opened and maintained in the name of this Municipality with the Bank
subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from time to time In effect; that the agent(s) Is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to sign order checks as provided in Section 66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from said account
and to issue instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by sald Municipality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwlse, with or without designation of signature of the agent so endorsing; and that
any offlcer, agent or employee of this Municipality Is hereby authorized to make oral or wrliten requests of the Bank for the transfer of funds or

money between accounts maintained by this Municipalily at the Bank.

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the powers granted as indicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Faosimile Signature (if used)

A. GARY T, STENE

B. LYNN.M NTGGEMANN

C. ANNE E JENSON

D. 1.TSA M BRAGG-HURLBURT

X X X X X

E. X

F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the lelter corresponding to thelr name In the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indlcate number of

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power
signatures required

D, E, and/or F
a,B, ¢, D (1) Exercise all of the powers listed In this resolution. i
(2) Open any deposit account(s) In the name of the Municipality
(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on

Deposit with this Financial institution, _—
(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory

notes or other evidences of indebtedness.
(6) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, malntalning, accessing and terminating a Safe

Deposit Box in this Financlal Institution. —_——
(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Munlcipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, it is the Depositors responsibllity to implement controls to monitor multiple
signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 02/12/2018 . If not completed, all resolutions
remain in effect,

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY
I further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power and lawful

authorlty to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full power and lawful
authority to exerclse the same.

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct copy of a resolution
passed as therein set forth.

Signature
Title Date

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and recelved on (date) by (Initials) This resolution is superseded by resolution dated 02/12/2018 .



Resolution 2018-07

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dalry State Bank (the "Bank"), qualified as a_publlc
depository under Ch, 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby deslanated as a depository in which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
d In the name of this Municipality with the Bank

deposited; that the following described account . be opened and maintaine
subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from fime to time In effect; that the agent(s) is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this

Municipality, to slgn order checks as provided In Section 66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from sald account
and to lssue Instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bllis , certificates of deposit or other Instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by sald Municipality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwlse, with or without deslgnation of signature of the agent so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipallly is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of the Bank for the transfer of funds or
money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank.

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any wrilten limitations, Is authorized to exercise the powers granted as Indicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature (If used)

D. LISA M BRAGG-HURLBURT

E. X

X X X X X X

F. X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)
Indicate number of

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power
signatures required

D, E, and/or F
a.B, c,n__ (1) Exercise all of the powers listed In this resolution. i
________ (2) Open any deposit account(s) in the name of the Municipality S
— .. (3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on
Deposit with this Financial Institution. —_—
(4) Borrow money on behalf and In the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of Indebtedness. —_—
(5) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box in this Financial Institution. . -
(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Munlcipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, it Is the Deposilors responsibliity to Implement controls to monitor multiple

slgnatures. The Bank requires only one signature.
EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 02/12/2018 . If not completed, all resolutions
remaln in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY
| further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power and lawful

authority to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full power and lawful
authority to exercise the same.

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized fo sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct copy of a resolution
passed as therein set forth.

5
2

Signature
Title Date

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and recelved on (date) by (Initials) This resolution Is superseded by resolution dated .



Resolution 2018-08

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dalry State Bank (the "Bank"), qualified as a public
depository under Ch. 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby designated as a depository in which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account , be opened and maintained in the name of this Municlpality with the Bank
subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from time to time in effect; that the agent(s) is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to sign order checks as provided in Section 66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from said account
and to Issue Instructions regarding the same and o endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certlficates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by said Municlpality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwise, with or without deslgnation of signature of the agent so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipality Is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of the Bank for the transfer of funds or

money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank.

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any wrilten limitations, Is authorized to exercise the powers granted as indicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature (if used)

A, GBARY 1. STENFE

B. LYNN M NTGGEMANN

C. ANNE _E ,JJENSON

D. LISA M BRAGG-HURT.RBURT

X X X X X

E. X

F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or rore Agents to each power by placing the letler corresponding to their name In the area before each
power. Following each power Indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate number of

Indicate A, B, C,  Description of Power
signatures required

D, E, and/or F

A.B,c,n (1) Exerclse all of the powers listed in this resolution. A,
(2) Open any deposit account(s) In the name of the Municipality
(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwlse withdraw or transfer funds on
Deposit with this Financial Institution.
(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of indebtedness.
(5) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.
(8) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, It Is the Depositors responsibllity to implement controls to monitor multiple
signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 02/12/2018 . If not completed, all resolutlons
remain in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY
I further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power and lawful
authorlty to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full power and lawful

authority to exercise the same.

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct copy of a resolution
passed as therein set forth.

Signature
Title Date

~

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and recelved on (date) by (initials) This resolution is superseded by rasolution dated 02/12/2018 .



6/22/2018

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

8:41 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 6/11/2018 From Account:
Thru: 6/24/2018 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
74781  6/15/2018 AIR COMMUNICATIONS OF WI 295.50
74782 6/15/2018 AMERICAN RED CROSS 3,026.58
74783  6/15/2018 BOOKPAGE 324.00
74784 6/15/2018 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 150.58
74785  6/15/2018 CAREY DAVIS 71.15
74786  6/15/2018 CARLTON DEWITT 743.73
74787  6/15/2018 CBS SQUARED, INC 599.88
74788  6/15/2018 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 238.93
74789  6/15/2018 CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECH COLLEGE 218.44
74790 6/15/2018 COLFAX COMMUNITY FIRE DEPT 240.00
74791  6/15/2018 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 234.00
74792  6/15/2018 DEMCO INC 90.73
74793  6/15/2018 DIGGERS HOTLINE 99.20
74794  6/15/2018 DNR 50,00
74795 6/15/2018 DUNN COUNTY RECYCLING 1,447.55
74796  6/15/2018 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 104.00
74797  6/15/2018 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS INC 893.00
74798  6/15/2018 EXPRESS MART 628.11
74799  6/15/2018 GARY BRAATEN 142.43
74800 6/15/2018 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
74801  6/15/2018 HAWKINS, INC. 2,065.46
74802 6/15/2018 HENRY SCHEIN 113.05
74803  6/15/2018 HUEBSCH 56.69
74804  6/15/2018 HYDROCORP 496.00
74805  6/15/2018 JOLENE ALBRICHT 13.00
74806  6/15/2018 KYLES MARKET 511.10
74807 6/15/2018 MEDPRO MIDWEST GROUP 130.50
74808  6/15/2018 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 4,137.15
74809 6/15/2018 MINNESOTA ZOO 375.00
74810  6/15/2018 MORGEN'S AUTO BODY 50.00
74811  6/15/2018 MUNICIPAL PROPERTY INSURANCE COMPANY 10,544.00
74812  6/15/2018 PENWORTHY COMPANY 170.09
74813 6/15/2018 PITNEY BOWES INC 67.65



Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

8:41 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

6/22/2018

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Posted From: 6/11/2018 From Acacount:
Thru: 6/24/2018 Thru Account:

Check Nbxr Check Date Payee Amount
74814 6/15/2018 POSTMASTER OF COLFAX 116.00
74815 6/15/2018 SCHILLING SUPPLY 528.95
74816 6/15/2018 SPECTRUM 12,125.50
74817 6/15/2018 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 1,222.46
74818  6/15/2018 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 154.00
74819 6/15/2018 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.580
74820 6/15/2018 WEA INSURANCE TRUST 8,866.82
74821 6/15/2018 WI DNR 125.00
74822  6/15/2018 WM. B. EERDMANS PUBLISHING CO 44.37
74823 6/15/2018 WORLD BOOK INC 130.00
74824 6/15/2018 ZEMPEIL APPRAISAL SERVICE 911.60
74825 6/18/2018 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-EXTENSION 415.00
74826 6/20/2018 COLFAX FAIR BOARD 100.00
EFTPS 6/14/2018 EREFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,924.63
WIDOR 6/12/2018 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,115.32

AMAZON 6/22/2018 AMAZON.COM 1,109.35
BREMER  6/11/2018 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 873.22
WIDCOMP 6/14/2018 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 255.00
VERIWIRE 6/16/2018 VERIZON WIRELESS 397.77
WEENERGIES 6/11/2018 WE ENERGIES 89.90
WEENERGIES 6/11/2018 WE ENERGIES 97.07
Grand Total 63,060.96



Colfax Rescue
May 2018 Report

Municipalities Responded to:

Village of Colfax 10
Township of Colfax 6
Village of Elk Mound 2
Township of Elk Mound 7
Village of Wheeler 3
Township of Otter Creek 7
Township of Sand Creek 6
Township of Grant 1
Township of Tainter 8
Total 50
Receiving Facilities:

Mavyo Clinic Health Systems Eau Claire 13
Mayo Clinic Health Systems Menomonie 6
Mayo Clinic Health Systems Bloomer 3
HSHS Sacred Heart 5
No Transport/Standby/Refused/Cancelled 23
Mutual Aid Received:

Eau Claire Fire Intercept 3
Menomonie Fire Intercept 3
Financial :

Billed out May 2018 $44,682.29

Payments May 2018 $11,540.65



CRS Notes:

> May was a very busy month with horse show standby’s, track standby, and
some very unusual calls. CRS covered all but one call and that was because
an ambulance was already on a call.

> We had a Mobile Wi-Fl installed in M-8 to improve data capability, this was
a budgeted item, with this WI-FI mounted with an external antennae we
should minimize dead zones and have better data capabilities.

> We had an ambulance at the Dunn County Dairy Breakfast in the Township
of Elk Mound on June 2, 2018.

> We will be preparing next week for the Colfax Free Fair June 21-24.
Provided we the on-call crew is not on a call they will be down there in the
evenings and Sunday morning to show our ambulance, take blood
pressures or just answer questions.

> June Training will be skill reviews and Lifelink 111 will fly in and do landing
zone training on June 27, 2018 on Willow Street at 20:00 (8 p.m.)

> Personal Ramblings: Why are small towns so nice? As you know | have been
battling cancer | have one more week of treatment scheduled the week of
June 25", During the past month the local school took a collection for me
anonymously. | had a former patient call my house on a Sunday to ask how
| was doing. My job (career/life) is to provide care to others with no
expectations of gratitude. not receive care or recognition. | have been very
moved by this all | can say is thank you to a wonderful community for

letting me serve you!



Plan Commission Minutes, June 14, 2018

On June 14, 2018, the Plan Commission meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. at Village Hall,
613 Main Street, Colfax, WI. In attendance: Mike Buchner, Nancy Hainstock, David Wolff, Dave
Hovre and Gary Stene. Excused: Jason Johnson. There is one vacancy. Others Present: Herb
Sakalaucks representing the Railroad Museum, Public Works Director Rand Bates, Administrator-
Clerk-Treasurer Lynn Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Appearances — none

Soo Park Parcel discussion — The committee discussed possibilities of the parcel which included
the following:
e Do nothing.

e Sell land, Outlot 2. ‘
e Vacate road/sell remainder approximately 1.0 acres with an estimated value of $15,000 to

$16,000.
e Donate the land to the Railroad Museum.
¢ Negotiate sale cost of the land.
Herb offered $3,500 for Outlot 1 and Outlot 2.

Herb currently has approximately 2,000 people through the museum a year. With the land he
would be installing a train ride which he feels will attract an additional 2,000 people to the Village.
The land would assist with having space in creating a four day Heritage Festival. In response to the
question regarding the timeline for finishing the train cars and the depot, he indicated that the

timeline is dependent upon grant funding.

A motion was made by Hovre and seconded by Buchner to recommend to the Board not to accept
the offer of $3,500 for Outlot 1 and Outlot2. Voting For: Hovre, Hainstock, Wolff and Buchner.
Voting Against: Stene. Motion carried

Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m.

Gary Stene, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Parks Committee Meeting
June 11, 2018
5:15 p.m.

The Village of Colfax Parks Committee met June 11, 2018 at 5:15 p.m. at the Village Hall. Members
present: Chair Halpin, Trustees Davis, Stene and M. Burcham at 5:30 p.m. Also present: Mark Mosey,
Jeff Prince, Public Works Director Bates and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann. The meeting
location started at the Cemetery, then to the Tom Prince Memorial Park and then the Fairgrounds.

Cemetery ‘
Spreading Garden/Memorial Garden - A motion was made by Stene and seconded by Davis to change

the title of the spreading garden to a memorial garden. Voting For: Davis, Stene and Halpin. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

The committee would like to get pricing of the Memotial Garden if it was sized down to half the size.
M. Burcham is going to get the hame of the plant that she has in her yard that the deer are not

attracted to.

Pillars at Entrance — The committee would like to look into getting some prices to repair the brick
pillars at the entrance of the Cemetery. M. Burcham had a contact and Bates was going to check to see

if Larry Paul still did stone/concrete work.

Fence — The committee would like to get the cost of replacing the fence with wood.

Tom Prince Memorial Park
Roof Updates — The Concession stand roof is finished. The Committee members were able to see it.

Snow Fence — Ball Stop — Estimate from Hayworth Fence $650.00 if ordered in conjunction with other
projects. The estimate says 20 long 4’ high silver galvanized chain link fence.. The committee
discussed that 20’ might not accomplish what the Softball Association wanted to accomplish. It
appears that the fence would need to be longer than 20’.

Fence around the Light Pole — Hayworth estimated the removal of the current fence and replace with
25’ of new fencing that comes in from on the light pole; $1,850.

Bleachers- Prince is working with a company that is interested in supporting the project financially as a
partnership in trade for lifetime advertising on the roof of the bleachers. There are still some items

that need to be worked through.

Electrical Panel in the Outfield — Prince wanted to make the committee members aware of the
condition of the current electrical panel. A cost to replace has not been requested yet, but It is helpful
to see the panel to help with future decisions.



Pass Through Gate — Prince suggested that a pass through fence be installed in the middle of the two
fields to get to the electrical panel. Hayworth estimated the cost to be $550 with other projects.

Fairgrounds

Beer Garden Fence
Estimates were received from two vendors. Hayworth estimated 322’ of 6’ high silver chain link fence;

$6,580 and also black for $7,570. Reither astimated the silver fence with the same length and height at
$8,000.

After discussion regarding what type of fence does the committee want to go with and the condition of
silver building the committee thought that the park should be finished before the 2019 fair as it will be

a 100 year anniversary.

A motion was made by Stene and seconded by Halpin to make a recommendation to the Board to
move forward with getting pricing for the beer garden fence with the hog panels to match the new
fencing and re-do the roof on the silver building. Stene retracted his motion and Halpin retracted his

second.

A new motion was made by Stene to recommend to the Board to move forward with replacing the
beer garden fence with the hog panels to match the new fencing, re-do the roof of the silver building
and to get new aluminum folding bleachers for the dance area before the 100" anniversary of the fair
in 2019. Voting For: Davis, M. Burcham, Stene and Halpin. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Pillars at the Entrance
The pillars at the entrance of the fairgrounds also need cement work to mend the east pillar.

Depending on the cost, this may just fall under maintenance.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Stene to adjourn the Parks Committee
meeting at 6:50 p.m. A voice vote was taken and all members voted yes. Motion carried.

Mark Halpin, Trustee

;
Parks Committee Minutes, June 11, 2018 Page 2



Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
June 22, 2018 meeting

CIT = CIT has a few more components to complete and some training, and then we should be all set.

Water Reading Software — Tuesday, we will be testing our reading software and hopefully the
upload into Workhorse goes smoothly. The July 1, 2018 bill will be the first billing cycle with the
residential water meters installed.

Work Comp Dividend — The Village received a Work Comp Dividend of almost $6,000. This is
generated based on loss ratio for work comp claims. Great job Village of Colfax employees for
working safely!!

2017 Audit — The auditors plan to have our audit complete by the end of June.

Operator’s License Application Updated — | have wanted to update the operator's license for a
long time for the following reasons:

o Duplication on the front side of the application and the back side of the application caused a lot
of confusion.

« Reference checks were not checked because there is a background check complete by the
Police Chief and the state statute does not give criteria to deny an application based on a
reference’s statement.

e There was a lot of time spent checking to see if the reference section was completed correctly
and then following up to have the individuals make corrections. Then we still miss some . . .

o Individuals that have operatot's licenses in other municipalities have commented that our form
is much longer, confusing and it asks a lot more questions.

So, | have looked at the state statute and | have requested coples of operator application forms from
other municipalities. The State of Wisconsin has standard forms for all other alcohol related licenses,
but states that operator's applications should be created by the municipality. | have used parts of
three different applications and created one for the Village of Colfax that includes all the information
that the Police Chief requested is helpful for him to complete his back ground check. | did not find
any operator's license application forms that requested references.

| feel that the form is brief, but gathers the necessary information. It is clear and easy to read. The
form is attached for review.

Vietnam Veterans Memorial update - Mr. Yingst has gotten the steel for the sign as a donation from
Steel Towne, value of $275. He has talked with a monument company and has a rough estimate for
the granite memorial of $2,500 to 3,000.



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 - Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

l Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20____, inclusive (uniess sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME

FIRST NAME " MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number Email Address
Current Address
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Strest) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth Age

Place of Employment

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Approve Deny

(Chief of Pollce or designated staff Signature) (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X
Signature of Applicant
Subscribed and sworn before me this day of , 20
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commisslon Expires)

Date Received: Date to the Board: Approved or Denied



